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Message from the President and

Chief Executive Officers

In 2007, the economic slow down due to the
political problems and oil price led to decreasing
consumer confidence although the sub-prime problem in
the US did not directly affect the business. In addition,
the higher level of oil price impacted the transportation
and production costs. The business was unable to raise
the price accordmg to higher production costs since it was in the fierce
competition from the slow down of economy and weakened
purchasing power. The company tried to generate higher sales volume
and implemented proactive strategy in order to compensate the
decreased profit per unit so the business performance was positive in
the year 2007.

For the year 2007, the company realized the revenue of 2,031
million Baht and the net profit from the normal operations was 290
million Baht.

In 2008, the company has 18 projects with the sales target of
approximately 2,800 million Baht. The new project to be launched in
mid-2008 is Chuan Chuen Modus-Chaeng Wattana targeting medium-
income earners. The company still focuses on low-rise housing in the
year 2008.

For condominiums, currently, there are various developers and
fierce competition although the demand in the market is still high,
especially the condominiums along mass transit routes. The company
has the policy for such development by considering the location,
competitive cost and other factors meticulously.

To attain good location for housing or condominium development
various methods and methodical consideration must be applied in
addition to quick decision-making in order to reduce business risk.

The Bank of Thailand’s decision to repeal 30% reserve measure
and sub-prime problem in the US may impact the economic condition
in the country in the year 2008. This may lead to the appreciation of
the Baht, putting off the hike in interest rate or may even lead to the
reduction of financial institutions’ interest rate.

Regarding the political problems, during the change of
government, solving the economic problems requires time. Currently, it
is not concrete to indicate that the economy will improve.

The economic problem within and outside the country as well as
the political problem may impact business operations of the company.
Therefore, it is important to identify the direction of the company.

In 2008, the company’s business operations focus on quality of
construction, good customer service and efficient cost management.
These are the main factors that promote the competitiveness of the
company amidst the economic down turn and fierce competition. It is
expected that the economic outlook is positive and various situations
will be better.

Regarding the strategy in 2008, the company tries to expand the
customer base and emphasizes on proactive service strategy in order
to foster good impression for customers. In addition, the company will
develop in various aspects to improve the competitiveness and to
attain good operating performances while maintaining the ROE at a
proper, constant level.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and company’s employees, |
would like to thank everyone who continuously supports the
company’s business operations and strongly hope that the company
obtains support from you for the advancement and sustainable growth

of the company.

Chuan Tangmatitham

President and Chief Executive Officers
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JoyanoiJ General Information

USUN4 Ilaiynnas1I0avdU?) The Company and Other referred Persons
CISTERT) 135 STuaAnzng SR ) Company : M.K. REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT PLC.
wanzideuisem ;0107536001567 (Lua. 230) Registration No.  : 0107536001567 (PCL. 230)
ﬁ%@dwﬁmm L 719 81A9HTUAY DULLIIIANEY LI29Telna Head Office : 719 M.K. Building, Bantadtong Road, Wang Mai,
ALYNTY NTUNWNUIUAT 10330 Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330
gAY : 0-2216-6600-18 Tel : 0-2216-6600-18
9813 : 0-2216-6619 Fax : 0-2216-6619
L4 : contact@mk.co.th E-mail : contact@mk.co.th
Aulasl : www.mk.co.th Web Site : www.mk.co.th
svinngsna S WRUNAZINFuNTwe Principal Business  : Real Estate Development
nu@mwzlﬁﬂu . 867,616,848 U Registered Capital : Baht 867,616,848
(uiln¥aemn AL A& uMNLAUMT MmN (Eight Hundred and sixty seven Million and
LLﬂm%’ﬂﬂgamLﬂﬂmwﬁqu) six Hundred and sixteen Thousand and

eight Hundred and forty eight Baht)

NUTITUAD : 866,684,157 UM Paid Up Capital ~: Baht 866,684,157
(il nfaavnFumndrumnuauuy aviidiu (Eight Hundred and sixty six Million and
Mﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁam’%ﬁmmﬁqu) six Hundred and eighty four Thousand and
one Hundred and fifty seven Baht)
ﬁﬂ?nmngumﬂ laid Legal Consultant ~ : None
wiemadeuidim 13 guifudnudnning wsenalng) aia  Registered on : THAILAND SECURITIES DEPOSITORY CO., LTD.
ﬁ%@dwﬁmm : 62 a1ANIRaIANANN SNl sz A lne Address : 62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building
NUUTTANNLEN LUFARDNLAL Rachadapisek Road. Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
NINNHNIUAT 10110 Tel : 0-2229-2800
N3N : 0-2229-2800 Fax : 0-2359-1234
N3413 : 0-2359-1234 Call center : 0-2229-2888
AutFURNTaAN © 022292888 E-mail : contact-tsd@set.or.th
LA : contact-tsd@set.or.th Web Site : www.tsd.co.th
Aulal - www.tsd.co.th
gunudariug - g Debentures Agent : None
FnEmnennaEy - 1l Financial Consultant : None
Haauiid - U3 geutiny@sssndis annia Auditor : DHARMNITI AUDITING CO., LTD.
Aadiineu : 267/1 nuULsEIIE)T anen ALNGTe Address : 267/1 Pracharaj 1 Road, Bangsue,
NIUNNNMIUAT 10800 Bangkok 10800
NaAWY : 0-2587-8080 Tel : 0-25687-8080
3419 : 0-2586-0301 Fax : 0-2586-0301
edaouind L WNAIAUNG TRIATAN C.PA. : Miss. Chantra Wongsri-Udomporn
é@ﬂuﬁty%uwmqmmﬁﬂmmﬁ 4996 Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 4996
19e wranaLl SruRde Mr. Poj Atsawasantichai
é@ﬂuﬁty%uwmqmmﬁﬂmmﬁ 4891 Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 4891
fuBnuvisadanis - Tl Contract Intermediary : None
malsdnynn
N199ANIT
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foRudvIciSosa: 10 Jull Juristic Persons of which
the Company’s Shareholding Exceeded 10%

Hnu CRITLN Nty
U Uszinnaeagsna TITUAY | Ruanu Foraz Tnsdwe Tnsans
Companies Type of Business Paid up Capital| Investment Percentage Telephone Fax.
(At Par) Amount of Ownership

1. 135 ansdARTmus Annn AAAVNIINTINUWE | 185,000,000 | 133,067,000 40.26 0-2216-6646 0-2215-2266
Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd. Manufacturing-Cement

2. 131 Auganiawinass ain | adamisuning 200,000,000 | 30,000,000 15.00 029131717 029131717
Sinsuk Properties Co., Ltd. Real Estate

3. UTHN uNuAeY ANnn FumuINaaing 20,000,000 | 25,940,000 95.50 0-2214-4543 0-2612-3492
Mancon Co., Ltd. Construction

4. U5 galaas anrin HAANANITH 55,000,000 | 8,394,000 16.26 0221666209 | 0-2216-6634
Duraflor Corp., Ltd. Manufacturing

5. 131 NIWusdai a1 HARNANTINNIE 18,000,000 | 6,493,000 36.07 0-2216-6600-18 | 0-2612-4557
Subnorasing Co., Ltd. Manufacturing-Sand

6. U3t Adus Aanin ARANUNTINT LU 50,000,000 | 2,469,000 19.75 0-2216-6600-18 | 0-2612-4557
Dee Cement Corp., Ltd. Manufacturing-Cement

Aavahunoiu (Office Address)
719 81AN33UAY UULIFTTIANGY URTalna lIALyNdu NgaMNArIUAT 10330
719 M.K. Building Bantadtong Road, Wang Mai, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330
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Type of Business
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CHARACTERISTIC OF BUSINESS

M.K. Real Estate Development Public Company Limited is in the
business of property development, construction and property rental.
Our focus is on low-rise residential project. 17 Projects were operated
in 2007, comprising single-detached house and duplex. Under the brand
name “Chuan Chuen” and “Serene House”. Our properties for rental
include office building and sports clubs. Another service of ours,
Chuan Chuen Golf Club, is an 18-hole golf course with Club House and
driving range. It is situated on Bangkok-Pathumthani road.

One of our subsidiaries, Moncon Co., Ltd. is in construction
business and property development. And two affiliates Samakkee

Cement Co., Ltd. and Subnorasing Co., Ltd. which is a sand supplier.

wolaaolnsoaswomstioriugoousdn / THE COMPANY’S SHAREHOLDING CHART

UUD. UUADIAKMS

MK. Real Estate Development Plc.

UD. lIvundu UD. NSWEUSELH Uo. aUpABILUG
Mancon Co., Ltd. Subnorasing Co., Lid. Samakkee Cement Co., Lid.
95.50% 36.07% 40.26%
Insvasosiald / Revenues Structure
% MBI 5548/ 2005 2549 / 2006 2550 / 2007
UBILITHN
NARATWG / LTNT Atauing M.K.
Product / Service Company Real Estate | 318/l& % sel4 % sel4 %
Shareholding| Revenue Revenue Revenue
(%)
WenUadaunsunine UuA. JUAILAKENNT
Real Estate Development M.K. Real Estate Development Plc. 95.50 | 2,283,178 | 96.39 | 1,864,806 | 94.85 | 1,918,601 | 94.47
UA. HUADY
Mancon Co., Ltd.
%w] UuA. JUAILANZNNG
Other M.K. Real Estate Development Plc. 95.50 85,518 | 3.61 101,336 | 5.15 112,273 | 5.53
1A, NUADY
Mancon Co., Ltd.
994 / Total | 2,368,696 100 | 1,966,142 100 | 2,030,774 100

9eliau dszneudng seldan Angnenans, meldann
auwnnean 4o s Gaeldfnammnuendesusiazsenis
azilyar iy 10% e litan mnaunstuss

Other revenues consist of : Building’s rent, Golf Course etc.

Each item valued than 10% of consolidated total revenues.

usyN+ Ddouldideluusunsoudot / The Equity in net income (loss) in Associated companies

2548 / 2005 2549 / 2006 2550 / 2007
UTHN nineusdad annim (L3 Diatiu 36.07%) 94,309 (43,607) (886,672)
Subnorasing Co., Ltd. (M.K. Shareholding 36.07%)
158 adfPATud Andn (LT Daviu 40.26%) 3,699,064 54,252,483 (5,090,067)
Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd. (M.K. Shareholding 40.26%)
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Product Description, Marketing, Compefition and Procurement
of Products of The Subsidiaries, and The Important

Product Description

Real estate businesses have undergone changes substantially in
the wake of economic crisis faced by the nation, affecting business
environment, ie., politics, economics, social and technological and
purchasing power. Amid this scenario, developers entrepreneurs have
to streamline their operations to keep abreast of the trends in the market.
For M.K. Real Estate Developments, emphasis is placed on housing
projects for sale, including single houses and twin house. Our projects
are scattered all over Bangkok Metropolis and the suburbs. The Company

also operates a golf courses and office buildings for rental.

Marketing and Competition

Policy for marketing and competition by means of products and

services

The Company offers its products by adhering to the policy of
“Value for money” in favor of our customers. Under this policy,
customers get good quality products and services at reasonable prices,
Products are composed of Single Houses Twin Houses and land plots
in the price range of 2.0-5.0 million baht. We aim for the end users so
the risk of relying heavily on a single client or customer is limited. Our
target market is middle class, aged 30-40 year working for private
sector and being entrepreneurs. Our distribution channel is direct sales to

customer with sales office at each project site and at the head office.

Procuring Products or Services.

Land And Construction Materials.

Ways To Procure Products.

Last year, the Company purchased raw material (land) additionally
for project development in 2008, namely, “ Chuan Chuen Modus
Chang Wattana” and Company has land or building to be developed
(about 28% of total assets value). The Company has purchased this
land at a relatively low cost, seeing it as a significant plot of land with
bright prospects for development in future. The Company pursues its
policy by emphasizing land development in various locations in Bangkok
Metropolis and the suburbs, where the State has policy to create
infrastructure including new roads, expressway and mass rail
transportation. As far as raw materials (land) is concerned, the Company
shall use policy to hire building contractors to carry out jobs. For this
reason, material purchases come through the Contractor directly
excepting certain kinds of construction materials requiring quality
control. For these, the company buys by itself from manufacturers
directly at economical prices as we place bulk orders. Alternatively, the
Company make purchases from the Subsidiaries which the Company
gains bargaining power in pricing, agreement condition and services.
Past records show that the Company made no purchase of raw
materials from any manufacturer by exceeding 30% of total volume of

purchases.
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Trend of Industry and Competition
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Regarding the overall economy of Thailand during the year 2007,
the average rate of economic growth was at 4.8% (lower than in 2006
at 5.1%). The rate of export expansion was at 18% but that of import
expansion was at 9.6% and the headline inflation was at 2.3%.

For the economic projection, in 2008, the Bank of Thailand
projected that the rate of economic growth was between 4.5% and
6.0% and the export was expanded at the lower rate of between 10
and 12% and the import was expanded at higher rate of between
12.5% and 14.5%. The cause of higher rate of economic growth
resulted from the political factor within the country from the new
government from the election and the policy to create the confidence
in investment. The government also issued various policies to reinforce
the economy among negative factors within and outside the country
such as the regression of US economy who are the major counterparty,
the hike in oil price at higher than 100 US Dollar per barrel, the
appreciation of Thai Baht currency until reaching 31 Baht per US Dollar,
and the interest rate that may be slightly reduces resulting from higher
inflation rate. (in January 2008, the inflation rate was at 5.4%).

For the year 2007, the real estate sector, according to AREA-
Agency for Real Estate Affairs, had 375 new projects with 83,828 units
with the value of 208,313 million Baht. This was close to the year 2006.
If considering only the housing, there were 356 projects in the year
2007 consisting of sale units of 81,364 units with the total value of
186,250 million Baht or 229 units per project at the average price of
2.29 million Baht per unit. Such housing consisted of single-detached
house, duplexes, townhouse, commercial building, condominiums, and
land for appropriation.

Regarding the direction and the trend of real estate market in
the year 2008, it is expected to be the bull economy again with more
grand opening projects and it is expected the market will be expanded
at approximately 5 - 10%. The most popular products are single-detached
houses and duplexes at the price of 2- 5 million Baht, townhouses at
1-3 million Baht, and condominium at 1 -3 million Baht. For the expensive
project for high-end customers, although the demand is low but the
supply is also low so the balance occurs.

However, from the latest data, in March 2008, the government
by the Ministry of Finance and Bank of Thailand issued the measures
to create the confidence among foreign investors in the money market
by repealing the 30% reserve measure and issued various tax
measures to stimulate the economy by reducing the tax for both
ordinary and juristic persons and also in the real estate sector in order
to help stimulate the consumer’s purchasing power and investment

from private sectors.
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et TAuasAn (Tudunanans @59 14.9 8693 Current account balance (Bil. USD)
SasFuilavialy (%) 23 2.84.0 Headline Inflation (%)
Fnmmaniteulaing (%) 3.25 2.5-3.0 Interest Rate (RP-1Day) (%)
A : suMsIKoUsINANg Source : Bank of Thailand
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Significant Changes in Previous Year
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Since the consumers’ confidence continuously decreased since the
year 2006 due to oil price, cost of living and political uncertainty, the
housing purchasing power obviously decreased, especially the low rise
residential. The number of new low rise residential continuously decreased
from 38,386 units in 2005 to 33,030 units in 2006 and 30,940 units in
2007. However, the number of newly launched condominiums in 2007
was 44,750 units or 53% increase from the previous year (data from
Agency for Real Estate Affairs). This was in line with the number of
registered housing (low rise residential) constructed by developers that
decreased from 35,935 units in 2005 to 32,201 units in 2006 and 19,831
units in the first 9 months of the year 2007 (source : Real Estate
Information Center). Such supply reflected lower level of demand since
some of the housing needs can be postponed.

With lower demand, the market competition was tough while the
hike in oil and steel price in the world market shrank the developers’
profit. However, with outstanding location and providing the right products
to the customers’ needs, the company was able to generate the growth
of pre-sales volume compared to the year 2006. In 2007, the company
launched 3 new projects that have been warmly accepted by the consumers,
consisting of:

1. Residential Park 5 :

City Ram Intra located in Soi Siam Toranee, off Koo Bon Road, Ram

It was the latest project in Chuan Chuen

Intra Km.8. Transportation is convenient via Ram Intra, Navamin,
and Outer Ring Road. It comprises Single-detached houses and
duplexes of 32 units at the price level of 2.7 = 3.2 million Baht.

2. Chuan Chuen Udomsuk : With the outstanding location on
Quter Ring Road that can be connected to Udomsuk, Onnuch, and
Sri Nakarin Road via Chalerm Phrakiat Road and easy access to
Airport Link that will be opened in 2008, this project has been
pleasantly accepted. The main products are duplexes at the price
level of 2- 3 million Baht and some single-detached houses. This
128-unit project is worth 400 million Baht.

3. Chuan Chuen Pracha U-thit : This project is also pleasantly
accepted, It is located on the area of 62 rais in Soi Pracha U-tit 113,
conveniently linked to the business center in Silom - Satorn by using
industrial ring bridge that can also link to Pra Pradaeng industrial
areas. The product consists of Single-detached houses and
duplexes of 337 units at the price level of 2.5 - 3.5 million Baht
each.

In 2007, the company continued our corporate social responsibility
activities focusing on new generation creativity. “MK Young Creative
Photo Contest 2007” was introduced under the concept of “sufficient
family” in order to apply His Majesty the King’s concept regarding the
sufficient economy to present to the society by embedding such idea into
the family. In addition, the company arranged the activities for members in
our housing projects in the 2nd and 3rd “MK Sunday Together” activity by
emphasizing the relationship, warmth and love within the family in order
to promote the quality of life for people living in urban society.

In addition, the company also submitted housing designs into
“2007 Energy Efficient Housing Award” arranged by the Department of
Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency and the company obtained
4 awards from this contest, namely, the good design award from Decoza
design in Chuan Chuen Regent Project and 3 honorable mention awards
from Pasadena design in Chuan Chuen Regent, Kusuma and Neerapa B
designs in Chuan Chuen Watcharaphol.
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JodaunnUIAeD Risk Factors

1. ﬂOTUIé&DTUﬂWSUS:ﬂOUQSﬁD (Business Risk) 1. Business Risk
ﬁf««)ﬂ%u“wﬁnﬁ'@m'qmm‘@mm"ﬁLﬂuﬁqiﬁﬂﬁwumﬁwﬁuﬁwﬁ The main factor affecting the residential real estate business in
ﬂixmwﬁ'@gmﬁﬂuﬂ 2550 ﬂ"\‘imLﬂuﬂixLﬁum’mL%@ﬁwllméiﬁiﬂﬁ the year 2007 remained the confidence of consumers. If the government
%‘wwnﬁﬁg‘um"l,aimmmmzﬁ:mmwﬁﬁ@ NITHUNNIAINU UAZHANAU  was unable to stimulate the economy as will as investment, and push
Whaswgnamulnlé ﬁﬁ\ﬂﬂmmmmzﬁjumiﬁm@u%%ﬂﬁ@ﬂm?Tﬂsl,ﬁ the growth of economy, the decision to purchase housing would not
nauNngnazng grow back to the normal level.
%ﬂﬂﬁwﬁﬁ'Lﬂuﬂmﬁuziﬂﬁryﬁi@@iﬁ@ﬁ@gmﬁﬂﬁ@ﬁ'@wm Another important factor for the housing business is the interest
Smpanith %\1Lﬂuﬁqﬁﬂﬁﬁjﬁ‘iﬂﬂiﬁmmﬁwﬁmlunwﬁmau‘l@%@ﬁm rate, which is one major criteria for consumers to purchase a house.
wimsuaniasuasiutladanadulfifanisasnanidelusdum Although the exchange rate keeps the interest rate at a low level;
Lm'@j“mﬂﬁmﬁ@%ﬁuﬁm@LﬂuﬁﬁﬂwﬁnﬁﬂﬁﬁuLﬁmj”mmﬂﬂLﬁﬂ however, the higher inflation may push the interest rate up.

bIUNU 2. Production Risk
2. A0WidsOAUMSWAQ (Production Risk) With higher production cost from hike in oil price and raw
5qa£°’1’uﬂqumim§m17{zgq%u mrmmﬁwﬁmmzmmﬁmqﬁmqﬂ materials from the world market, the price of various construction
AA1ATAN Vi’ﬂﬁmmé“m@ﬁ@ﬂ?ﬂwmaﬂixmwﬁuﬁf;@;ﬁu‘immmww materials has been raised, especially steel. It was evidenced from the
Wan Lﬁuvlﬁmnﬁmﬁmmi@@ﬂ'm%’mﬁ'] 2550 ‘17%23\1‘%% 4.9% a1nl 2549 2007 construction material price index which was 4.9% higher than
Lﬂuﬂ'ﬂ'ﬁ“ﬂmi’nm”uiﬁ’ﬁunuﬂ?:ﬂ@umizgq%u 13¥N90n19UT91s  that of 2006. This factor forced the operating cost to be higher. The
%mimmL?ﬁ'mﬁqnmqimﬂmiz‘ﬂ;”ﬁm“@@mwﬁwmmmtﬁ@muau company manages such risk by purchasing some materials in advance
Pl Eﬂ%\mﬁmmmLLMdﬁuLﬁumﬁqﬂimﬁﬁ@mmw‘lﬂﬁﬁmﬁu in order to control the price and finding the materials from other
m’mmcﬁ"mdﬁm@‘Luﬂizmﬂmi‘ﬁmmmu sources such as from foreign countries with similar quality but lower

3. Aowidsodumsidu (Financial Risk) price than domestic materials.

'aWnﬂ’]iﬁwﬁaumuhaﬂmﬁﬁw Wuniliszinnlasanis 3. Financial Risk
%qmmmuﬁnL'T‘iufjmmmmﬁuuﬁwmmuﬁm?wLmzﬁﬁwum The majority of the company’s debts are project loans, which are
ﬁﬂi:ﬁumuﬂ'ﬂmi@uﬂﬁuﬁwﬁr adﬁﬂﬁ’lﬁmﬂuﬂmﬁlﬁﬁ?x‘wd’]\mimm tied into the progress of the various projects and payment due
FUAATL-ANE 8AAINNLA E913 B9ANNARBILAZNNITATLAUNE according to transfers of title deeds. Therefore, the company is able to
Tungigenanglaiidullnuiane mwf:ﬂizl,ﬂmi'auﬁwmw maintain a well-balanced cash flow, reducing risk significantly when
srainaTY miﬂmgLﬂwﬁmﬂmiﬂi?uﬂg\i‘l:mm?ﬂwﬁ Hati3rime housing sales are slow. With regard to loan payments on schedule,
Iagnaeludaiugaulug u'aﬂmnf': fa”mmmmﬁﬂﬁm@ﬁmmm most of which are from debt restructuring, the company has already
bl azdaua WU eI RuaeszEme anaennullsos repaid most of them. Incidentally, the downward trend of interest rates

in 2008 will help reduce the company’s financial costs.
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Summary of Financial Information

Joyaminoumsiou & sasaoumvmsiduiSauiiau 3 U / Financial Information & Ratios

(134981 - WL / ( Unit : Thousand Baht)

$18A13 2548 2549 2550 % wlaguuilag 2549 — 2550

DESCRIPTION 2005 2006 2007 % Change 2006 — 2007
wamsautuoiu / OPERATING RESULTS
iﬁﬂiﬁ@’mﬂ’]ﬁ“’ﬂ’m 2,342,512 1,927,243 1,985,844 3.04
Sales Revenues
3elg99u 2,371,621 2,019,889 2,030,774 0.54
Total Revenues
Azl ldane s 1,717,613 1,468,427 1,563,847 6.50
Total Costs and Expenses
mls @1anw) dus 940,228 789,555 745,403 (5.59)
Gross Profit (Loss)
mls @avw) 403 713,730 408,948 331,605 (18.91)
Net Profit (Loss)
pumsiou / FINANCIAL POSITION
Aunineu 6,666,251 7,035,935 7.085,627 0.71
Total Assets
Mﬁauﬂu 2,421,497 2,553,213 2,389,694 (6.40)
Total Liabilities
dovweaiaiu 4,244,754 4,482,721 4,695,933 476
Shareholders’ Equity
ﬁuﬁﬁmmﬁﬂ 4,902,139 5,201,065 5,270,952 1.34
Inventories
Joyacioru (Un) / PER SHARE (Baht)
mls @avw) gnisetiu 0.82 0.47 0.38 (19.15)
Net Profit (Loss) Per Share
Ruilunasiaiy 0.18 0.20 0.14 (30.00)
Dividend Per Share
yaA ANy dsiari 4.90 5.17 5.42 4.84
Book Value Per Share
yaPRUNINegrEsiaiu 7.52 7.22 7.22 0.00
Net Asset Value Per Share
dasdounmomsiou (Sosa:) / FINANCIAL RATIO (%) waciho / Difference
fmannladusig 40.14 40.97 37.54 (3.43)
Gross Profit Margin
amannlagnd 30.09 20.25 16.33 (3.92)
Net Profit Margin
AnsmanaLwNuE oty 18.04 9.37 7.23 (2.14)
Return on Equity
ARTNANINARA (L¥17) 6.70 5.07 4.59 (0.48)
Current Ratio (times)
fnaduniidusiadouaesdiaii (i) 0.57 0.57 0.51 (0.06)
Debt to Equity Ratio (times)
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Graph of Financial Information
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ACU:NSSUMSUSUNIa:RUSNL Board of Directors and Advisors

USUN UuADIAK:MS Dia (UKIsU)
MK. Real Estate Development Plc.

8soU Abudisssy
Us:5uNssuMsuUsms

Mr. Chuan Tangmatitham
President

wnads:meawnnyd Asouun weadu ASSolsou UgINUY MsNOUnUN LOSTUBU Aouasssy wngouud orunsn
nssuMsdas: nssuMsdas: NssuUMsdas: nssums NSSUMSdés:
Us:3unssumsasovaou NSSUMSAsIv&aouU
Mr. Prakaiproek Srutanond Mr. Sanan Srirungrojana Mr. Kasem Thurakisna Mrs. Anchan Tangmatitham Mr. Anan Ahandrik
Independent Director Independent Director Independent Director Director Independent Director
Chairman of Audit Committee Audit Committee

—

WNEANGAS wnclsssuna nenTgwass uundadi weisiiesa Aoudisssy uoahouMws nuadnandna UoaoBA AduASSSU
nssums nssums nssums nssums nssums

Mr. Saksri Phurthamkul Mr. Nuttplusthrone Nonthachit Mr. Chukiat Tangmatitham Miss Napaporn Kamonsakdavikul ~ Miss Chufima Tangmatitham
Director Director Director Director Director

as.Uo Aru:dcudanae wgUSa USruAs W8NS 0sAnssNs nawsBe NOAdIBSIWOY
nssuMsdas: ﬁUé’nLﬂﬂ[‘U:nssums ﬁUgnUWﬂm:nSSUrﬂs ﬁ:U§nu‘1Flru:nSSLJmS
NSSUMSASovaou

Dr. Ping Kunawatsatid Mr. Pree Bunranasiri Mr. Yuth Vorachattarn Mr. Pornchai Kittivacharaphong
Independent Director Advisor fo the Board Advisor fo the Board Advisor fo the Board

Audit Committee of Directors of Directors of Directors
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ANU:WUSKNS Executive Management

USUN UuADIAK:MS Dia (UKIsU)
MK. Real Estate Development Plc.

Wnesou Aduasssy U0STUBU Aoudisssy
Us:81UuNsSsSUMsUSMS lla: NSSUMSUSHIS
Usssuisninnusis

Mr. Chuan Tangmatitham Mrs. Anchan Tangmatitham
President & Executive Director

Chief Executive Officers

"

—
nenIgwass uundaci UNESBWOF IBUSSWUS waiiest doudisssy uoaNoUMWs Nuafnaidna Ua0BALN AdUASSSU
WB28NSSUMSWoaMS WB28NSSUMSWIOMS WBogNSSUMSWYaMS WBogNSSUMSWYaMS WB08NSSUMSWoaMs
aeusmis aaus:anumunoas1d anagmsaana ahaweuunssn® - Janssy anaunyB - NMsidu
Mr. Nuttplusthrone Nonthachit Mr. Ratchaphong Chaemteeraphan Mr. Chukiat Tangmatitham Miss Napaporn Kamonsakdavikul ~ Miss Chufima Tangmatitham
Assistant Managing Director- Assistant Managing Director- Assistant Managing Director- Assistant Managing Director- Assistant Managing Director-
Administration Construction Co-operation Marketing Business Development - Law Accounting - Finance

N

LNDANDIIOM IeNAUSUNA wnaUs:ma ANgosstuna WNEsSSA NAMODAUDS unegnBwori oBsAANa &SI FoWSoulse
woomsnollasoms woomsrollnsoms woomsnollnsoms woamsnolulasoms woamsnolulasoms
Miss Waewta Akudmthanakul Mr. Prapas Suppasuwankul Mr. Tath Katikavongkachon Mr. Suttipong Watchrasasikul Mr. Aram Lurpromchai
Project General Manager Project General Manager Project General Manager Project General Manager Project General Manager
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ANU:NSSUNISUSUN Board of Directors

UsSun IIyuAsu oNa
Mancon Company Limited

N8IsoU AdUASSSU
Ussswunssums

Mr. Chuan Tangmatitham
Chairman

LNOSUBU AvuGsSsU
nssums

| Mrs. Anchan Tangmatitham
fiil Director

uoascl Insewinsiwyag
nssums

Mrs. Daranee Kriangkraipaiboon

Director

UNESBWOA IDUSSWUS
nssuMs

Mr. Ratchaphong Chaemteeraphan

Director

wnaanw naadisswou
nssuMs

Mr. Sutep Kittivacharaphong

Director
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Shareholding Structure and Management

nauwtioRusalhnd 10 suduiisn cu 5 1wwau 2550 / Top 10 Shareholders” Groups and of April 5th, 2007

AU %ﬂﬂ@:mmﬁ:u%wm
No. Of Shares | Percentage of Total
1 ﬂ@jumﬂmu ﬁ%\mﬁﬁﬁu / Mr. Chuan Tangmatitham’s Group 220,294,631 25.42%
2 151 neidudfens aarin / Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 104,734,224 12.08%
3 SOMERS (U.K.) Limited 35,960,300 4.15%
4 UTHWM UTwnsRuming ngamwwaciael anfim / Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. | 30,200,000 3.48%
5 CITIGROUP GLOBAL MARKETS INC.-1 CLIENT SEGREGATED ACCOUNT 29,660,400 3.42%
6 welasil danRnseu / Mr. Prateep Tangmatitham 23,266,820 2.68%
7 13 Ineaymstlsziudan a1 / Ocean Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 21,115,600 2.44%
8 wnanTluzA? AUATMUY / Miss Piyasri Tantiwatana 17,792,300 2.05%
9 CLARIDEN LEU AG 17,000,000 1.96%
10 Raffles Nominees (PTE) Limited 15,857,900 1.83%
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ADENITNNNIYA Az dn FunTihn

MANAGEMENT

Selection of Directors
The selection of persons to be appointed as a director does not

depend on Nominating Committee but on the company’s regulations in

terms of number of directors and methods of appointment, detailed, as
follows.
The Board of Directors must consists of no less than five members.

At least half of all directors must have residence in the Kingdom of

Thailand.

The meeting of shareholders’ can vote for the directors in
accordance with the rules and methods, here in below.

1. Each shareholders’ votes equal to his/her number of shares,
multiplied by a number of directors to be elected.

2. The entire number of votes according to (1) of each shareholder
must be used for electing person(s) to be the director(s). In case
of voting for several candidates, votes can be variably divided
among the candidates.

3. The candidates who receive the largest number of votes, in
descending order, will be elected the directors. In case that
there is a tie among candidates with an equal number of votes,
the method of drawing lots will be utilized to gain the proper
number of directors.

In every ordinary shareholders’ meeting, the whole board of
directors must be simultaneously elected. During the transition period,

the former board of directors will be on duly until the new one is in
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Organisation Chart

ACU:NSSUMS
Board of Directors

Us:3unssuMsusms
President

ACU:NSSUMSASoDaoU
Audit Committee

Us:sUuIsnthnusms
Chief Executive Officers

wasovaoumelu
Infernal Auditor

NSSUMSUSMS
Executive Director WhedoBolassms whals:Didhun W
Purchasing & Admin SIS pLpE
Do 3rrmen’r ' Office of Managing Personnel Department
WeoEMmssouBLNeaWA&U P e
Club Director
Chuanchuen Golf Club vhasouhspaLNUNoaW wherhruasovaoUssTPNOaW whedeusUiaUsMS (ssionodw)
Golf Course Maintenance Golf Club - Audit Golf Club - Recepion & Service
= . _ Department Department Department
Wo8NSSUMSWoamMSaneIUsIns
Assistant Managing Director -
Administation Whausauns:uudoya Shetas 11 177 e .
I&:0S00E0U masl:fgﬁﬁﬂ%use'ﬁawa wheasopaounolu
Office of Information Systems De rlman General Audit Department
WE0ENSSUMSWoaMS & Audit Department B
aeus:anuduneas
Assistant Managing Director - ; » P
Construction Co-operation W\EJUS..EHUD'IUHOSSW‘D WhgoonIuu
Construction Co-operation .
— — Deparfment Design Department
WisoenssUMsWoams P
angmsaana
Assistant Managing Director -
Markefing whgmsaaa Whaus:anumunoll
— — Marketing Department Co-operation Department
W08NSSUMSWaMS
anewWeuLNssD - TaNssu
Assistant Managing Direcor -
Business Development - Law WhEWCULNSSTD Whed@nssy
Business Development Law Department
WiBo8NSsSUMsSWoaMs
aeUryB - msidu
Assistant Managing Director -
Accounting - Finance WhaUrJB Whemsiou
Accounting Department Finance Department
woomsnalulasoms
Project General Manager
KuogMUISEBIAUWISA KUSBUOUBUILSWA KUoBMUNSUWISA
Residence Park Chuan Chuen Watcharapol Green Park Chuan Chuen City
woomsnalulnsoms
Project General Manager
hUoBUISOUBUSIDUM AuosusouBUTUINGD - JvIKoU ALoBIUISOUBUUS:5NONA
Chuan Chuen Regent Chuan Chuen Pinklao - Ring Road Chuan Chuen Pracha - Uthit
woamsnolUlnsoms
Project General Manager
KUoBMUOUBUWADSDAE KU UIBOUBUNOAWOIOTD
Chuan Chuen Flora Ville Chuan Chuen Golf Avenue
woamsnolulnsoms
Project General Manager
HUOEIUBOUBUWS:SIU 2 FLUOEUBOUBUIWSINGL
Chuan Chuen Rama I Chuan Chuen Pefchasem
wamsnolUlnsoms
Project General Manager
HUOBIOUSOUBLLOLN KUoEUESUISHEUIOUN
Chuan Chuen Bangna Serene House Bangna
woomsnalulnsoms
Project General Manager
rlogousoUBLSOUUl KUOBUISOUBUASUASUNS hUoBIUIOUBUOAUEY

Chuan Chuen Onnuch Chuan Chuen Srinakarin Chuan Chuen Udomsuk




Us:00nnu:NSSUMSIIa:WUSHS

Board of Directors & Executive Officers

1 wesou doudisssu / Mr. Chuan Tongmqtithqm
FINLIALA / Position  19781UNITUNNTLIINT WAL
1l3rauduEnLTvng
President & Chief Executive Officers
717 / Year
- 130yeynm3, Mini MBA
Bachelor Degree / Mini MBA
: DAP 68/2008 (I0OD)

21¢ / Age
QFRNSANE / Education

mi@mwﬁﬂ@;mmsmmi
Director Accreditation Program
o v

ANUIUYUNAE / No. of Shares
wasmulaa / Changes
LAEIANINAUL

Former

£ 114,394,695 V14

. +300,000

L WenaNANgIAtiudnass 2 a4
President of Housing Business Association
2 times

dsraunisainisvinenluszas 5 1 / Experience 5 Years

2546 - 11a9171 / 2003 - Present  UNA. TUAILAULNNT

M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

1A, NUABY / Mancon Company Limited

ua. praes

Duraflor Corporated Company Limited

1A, ANTART LU

Samakkee Cement Company Limited

MBnanAngsnatiudnass

2 hgds:mawnny Asanuun / Mr.Prokoiproek Srutanond
AW / Position : N9IUNT9847% / Independent Director
21¢ / Age 80 1 / Year
qwﬁmiﬁﬂm / Education -150yeunTn / Master Degree
NSBLINNANGAINIINNNG  : DAP 47/2005 (I0D)
Director Accreditation Program
f-i’mquﬁ:uﬁﬁﬂ / No. of Shares :-
wlasmuilas / Changes -
LAEIAN PRI  Fquusataadanenazngaewaiiaed
Former Assistant Ministor of Commerce
TN ARANIENIWINHATUAZAUN IO
Deputy Permanent Secretary for
Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperative
abuAnTNTAlTENU
The Director General of Royal Irrigation
Department
dsraunisainisvineuluszay 5 1 / Experience 5 Years
2546 - {14911 / 2003 - Present  N9suNITUWATNLENEIR19 1A
1519 Amsaey anie
Director & Advisor : Mitr Siam Co., Ltd.
fneenla U3 Ange A
Senior Advisor : Mitsui Co., Ltd.

Advisor : Housing Business Association
J J

3 wgadu F1§$DTSDLI / Mr. Sanan Srirungrojana 4 nainuu nsnnuoun / Mr. Kasem Thurakisna
AL / Position : N99UN19849% / Independent Director AW / Position T NITUNITRATIUAL
218 / Age 1711/ Year 1l3vaUnNITUNNIATIRADL
qm’?m?ﬁﬂm / Education - 130ynun1n / Master Degree Independent Director /
AIRLINNANGAINIINNNT - DAP 47/2005 (IOD) Chairman of Audit Committee
Director Accreditation Program 218 / Age 717 / Year
fﬁ’ﬂwuﬁ:uﬁﬁ@ / No. of Shares : - gwﬁmiﬁﬂm / Education :ﬂ?‘ﬂ_lwtl_;’m?‘ / Bachelor Degree
\aeuulaa / Changes - NMIBLINNANGATNITNAT  : DAP 10/2004 (I0D)
LAYIAN AN LU - TNUAANTENINANUIAN Director Accreditation Program
Former Deputy Permanent Secretary for Ministry ﬁﬁpquﬁuﬁa'ﬂ / No. of Shares :-

of Transportation & Communication wlasmulas / Changes -

AFUANTNNNNAN NITNIWANUNAN lszaunnsainnaineuluszas 5 1 / Experience 5 Years

The Director General of Department of 2546 - ﬁ’ﬂ'ﬂﬂu / 2003 - Present zﬁ’ﬂﬁmwuﬁm%ua:ﬂgwmﬁ 1Rl

Highways Ministry of Communications Jearanai Law and Audit Office
1szaunn3ninngminaruluseey 5 1 / Experience 5 Years
2546 - 11aq171 / 2003 - Present  Us281UN371NN3

13 ldewalinea ain

Chairman of Boards

Asian Chemical Co. Ltd.

1l92A1UNTINNNT

131 aidauaines uaus

BuALle3e anin

Chairman of Boards

Asian Chemical & Engineering Co. Ltd.

J J
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5 Wosruiu dbud@sssl / Mrs. Anchan Tangmatitham
FINLIALA / Position :NITUNIT WAZNITNNTLIVNG
Director / Executive Director

169 7 / Year

- {5814 6 / High School

: DAP 68/2008 (I0OD)

a1¢ / Age
QFRNSANE / Education
AIRLINNANGAINIINNNT
Director Accreditation Program
AuIusuNTe / No. of Shares : 18,810,784 u
RIGTIIN / Changes . +3,138,500
dsraunisainisvinenluszas 5 1 / Experience 5 Years
2546 - {aq111 / 2003 - Present LA, AUANAULAIT

M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

6 ngouud orkunsn / Mr.Anan Ahandrik

AWM / Position NTINNNTRATY LATNITNNITATIRADL
Independent Director / Audit Committee

731 / Year

:ﬂ?‘ﬂ_lwiy’ﬂ:“n / Master Degree

: DAP 10/2004 (IOD)

21¢ / Age
QAINTSANE" / Education
ﬂﬂﬁ‘ﬂi_lﬁ‘mﬂﬁﬂ@;ﬁlﬁ‘ﬂﬁ‘i‘wﬂ’]ﬁ‘
Director Accreditation Program
f-i’wmuﬁuﬁﬁ'a / No. of Shares :-
Lﬂ@ﬂuLLﬂm / Changes -
szaunisainnsvnanulussay 5 1/ Experience 5 Years
2546 - {1aq111 / 2003 - Present  UNA. NUAAUAULNNT
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.
V]LGﬂH']ZQN’]Nﬂ@@WﬁW]‘WI

/ Advisor : Thana City Golf and Country Club/
7 ngAndns wnasssuna / Mr.Suksri Phurthamkul 8 as.Uv Aru:Scudanae / Dr. Ping Kunawatsatit
FINLIALA / Position :NT3UNNT / Director FINLLULN / Position I NITUNTDATY WAZNITHNNTATIAADL
a1¢ / Age 169 7 / Year Independent Director / Audit Committee
'gﬁﬁmi‘ﬁﬂtﬁ / Education : iﬁa_;ﬂalﬁfﬂ:ﬁ" / Bachelor Degree 21¢ / Age :65 11 / Year
ATBUINNANGAINGINNNT  : DAP 68/2008 (I0D) QAINNSANE" / Education -1/3ryayen / Doctor Degree
Director Accreditation Program ATBLINNANGAINIINNT - DAP 10/2004 (IOD)
ﬂi’ﬂwuﬁuﬁﬁ@ / No. of Shares :- Director Accreditation Program
wlasuulag / Changes - f-i’wmuﬁuﬁﬁ'a / No. of Shares :-
dsraunisainisvinenluszas 5 1 / Experience 5 Years Lﬂaﬂuuﬂm / Changes -
2546 - {aq1iid / 2003 - Present  LINA. JUALANENNT dsraunisninavineuluszes 5 T / Experience 5 Years
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc. 2546 - ﬁ’ﬂ’ﬂuu /2003 - Present  N9TUNITAATLUAZNITNNNTATIAADL
1A, BULea AARLLILUE
Independent Director and Audit Director of
N.L. Development PCL.
2548 / 2005 21ANFENLAY ADIAAINITNANART
¥AINIAINMINEAE
Visiting Professor of Faculty of
Engineering, Chulalongkorn University
2546 - 2548 / 2003 - 2005 N9UNTTAATLUALNITUNITAIIRADL
LA, UWA LARGN
Independent Director and Audit Director,
Remuneration Committee of
Y. PACK DELTA PCL. Y.

9 nardgwass uundaci / Mr. Nutplusthrone Nonthachit
AWML / Position :N9INNT / HEEnTINNIIEAANIT
ANeITNIT
Director / Assistant Managing Director -
Administration
511 / Year
- 130yeynma, Mini MBA
Bachelor Degree / Mini MBA
: DAP 5/2003, DCP 42/2004 (I0OD)

a1¢ / Age
QFRNSANE / Education

ﬂﬁiﬂU?Nﬂﬁﬂ@]ﬁiﬂ??Nﬂ'\?
Director Accreditation Program
f-i’ﬁmuﬁuﬁﬁ@ / No. of Shares :864 ij‘u

Lﬂ@?_lul,l,ﬂm / Changes -
szaunisainiainewluszes 5 1/ Expenence 5 Years
2546 - faq1iid / 2003 - Present LN, JUALANENNT

M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

/

10 uesswor 1I9USSWUS / Mr. Ratchaphong Chaemteeraphan
RN / Position : fefvenssunsgdanisanetlszanuauteaing
Assistant Managing Director - Construction
Co - operation
68 1 / Year
EiNNANE" / Education - {581 6 / High School
‘-f’]‘lfnuﬁ:uﬁa’ﬂ / No. of Shares :618,504 iju
wlasmulas / Changes -
dsraunisainisvinenlusses 5 T / Experience 5 Years
2546 - {1aq111 / 2003 - Present  UNA. UAAUAULNNT
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

21¢) / Age

18 . 2001
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11 weiiesd doudsssy / Mr. Chukiat Tangmatitham
AWML / Position :N9INNT / HEEnTINNIIEAANIT
AUNITAAA
Director / Assistant Managing Director -
Marketing
21¢ / Age 41 7] / Year
q&ﬁmﬁﬁm:m / Education :ﬂ%zyfyﬂw / Master Degree
ﬂ’]i‘@‘i_li‘imﬁ/ﬂ@;ﬁ?ﬂiﬁ‘mﬂ’]? -
Director Accreditation Program
‘-fﬁllmuﬁuﬁa‘ﬂ / No. of Shares :5,400,556 ﬁu
wlasmlaq / Changes -
dsraunisainisvinenluszas 5 1 / Experience 5 Years
2546 - {1a9111 / 2003 - Present LA, AUANAULAIT
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

/

12 wwanoumws nuarinanana / Miss. Napaporn Kamonsakdavikul

RN / Position :N9INNNT / HEenssunIegaanie
AeRAUNGINA - UANITH
Director / Assistant Managing Director -
Business Development - Law

48T / Year

: ﬂ?fyzyﬂm? / Bachelor Degree

: DAP 20/2004 (IOD)

218 / Age
QAINNSANE" / Education
ﬂ’]ﬁ‘ﬂU?NﬁﬁﬂQB’li‘ﬂi‘ﬁ‘Nﬂ’ﬁ‘
Director Accreditation Program
ﬁi’mmﬁuﬁﬁﬂ / No. of Shares :-
wlasmulas / Changes -
dsraunisainisvinenlusses 5 T / Experience 5 Years
2546 - {1aq111 / 2003 - Present  LUNA. UAAAULNNT

M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

/

13 unoanosdin abudsssu / Miss. Chutima Tangmatitham
AWML / Position :N9INNT / HEEnTINNI9EAANIT
anatToyd - N9k
Director / Assistant Managing Director -
Accounting - Finance
:38 11 / Year
:iﬁiyﬂal’ﬂ:w |/ Master Degree
- DAP 67/2007 (I0D)

a1¢ / Age
QFRNSANE / Education
AFRLINNANGAINIINNNT
Director Accreditation Program
AuausuNTe / No. of Shares : 77,270,556 %u
wlaeugad / Changes : +21,459,600
dsraunisainisyineluszas 5 1 / Experience 5 Years
2546 - {aq1iid / 2003 - Present  LNA. JUALANENNT
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc. /

14 uoanoioom onoausu:na / Miss. Woewta Akudomthanakul

o . o o B
[2a[IIN - f]annsvialilasenng
Position . Project General Manager
21¢) / Age 48 1 / Year

g&ﬁmiﬁﬂm / Education :ﬂ?‘ﬂ_lwn_ﬁﬁl?‘ / Bachelor Degree
‘-f’m'mﬁuﬁa'a / No. of Shares : -
Lﬂ@f;luLLﬂm / Changes
ﬂamum?mmimmu‘lmwm 5 '1J / Experience 5 Years
2546 - {1aq111 / 2003 - Present  UNA. UAAUAULNNS
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

/

15 waussma fngossruna / Mr. Prapas Suppasuwankul
AWML / Position : faannsvialulasenis
Project General Manager
21¢ / Age 246 1 / Year
qw‘?miﬁﬂm / Education :ﬂ?‘iyﬂal'][ﬂ? / Bachelor Degree
fﬁmquﬁuﬁﬁﬂ / No. of Shares :-
RIGTIIN / Changes .- 37,800
dsraunisainisyinenluszas 5 1 / Experience 5 Years
2546 - {aq111 / 2003 - Present LA, AUANAULAIT
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

/

16 unasssA NAMooruds / Mr. Tath Katikavongkachorn
RN / Position - gannisnalllassns
Project General Manager
218 / Age 49 7 / Year
'g[rflmi‘ﬁﬂ‘]:lf’] / Education :ﬂ?zyzym? / Bachelor Degree
f-i’wmuﬁuﬁﬁ'a / No. of Shares : -
Lﬂ@ﬂuLLﬂm / Changes
ﬂimum?mmimmulmwm 5 ﬂ / Experience 5 Years
2547 - {1aq111 / 2004 - Present  UNA. JWAAUAULNNT
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.
LA, NONEFLALDALATY
Preuksa Real Estate Co., Ltd. /

2546 - 2547 / 2003 - 2004

17 weandwor dissAfna / Mr.Suttipong Watcharasasikul
AWML / Position : faannsvinlulasenis
Project General Manager
a1¢ / Age 47 7] / Year
qw‘?miﬁﬂm / Education :ﬂ?‘iyﬂal'][ﬂ? / Bachelor Degree
fﬁmquﬁuﬁﬁﬂ / No. of Shares :-
wlasmlaq / Changes -
dsraunisainisvineluszas 5 1 / Experience 5 Years
2549 - {1aq111 / 2006 - Present  LNA. AUANAULAIT
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.

2546 - 2549 / 2003 - 2006 Ua. AU / Seacon Co.,Ltd.

18 wneosw dowsouse / Mr.Aram Lurpromchai
RN / Position - gannisnalllassns

Project General Manager
218 / Age 244 7 / Year
'g[rflmi‘ﬁﬂ‘]:lf’] / Education :ﬂ?‘ﬂ_lwiy’ﬂ:“n / Master Degree
f-i’mquﬁ:uﬁﬁfa / No. of Shares :-
wlasmulas / Changes -
dsraunisainnsvinenlusses 5 T / Experience 5 Years
11aq1Tis / Present UNA, JUAILANZANT
M.K. Real Estate Development Plc.
UuA. 1047 wedlan Aefiasdu
SC Asset Coporation Plc.
yua, 1Bud. 18d3a
N.C. Houesing Plc. /

2547 - 2550 / 2004 - 2007

2546 - 2547 / 2003 - 2004
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FQoUINUWUSMS/

MsUs:BUACU:NSSUNISUSUN

Management Remuneration/
Board of Directors’s Meeting

1. moaouInuIduddISU / Monetary Remuneration

Faeuinulugu:NssuMsUSYN / Director’s Remuneration

1l 2550 Snatlszga iauun 6 s
In 2007, Total of six meetings.
MtdeAnznsIINS Director’s Name ANRBLIUNUIIN (L) fﬂ"mqum%\a‘lumiﬁmimu
Total Remuneration (Baht) Participation

| UNET AanRsTsy Mr. Chuan Tangmatitham 213,333.33 6
2 wedsznnengnid ATANUWY | Mr. Prakaiproek Srutanond 213,333.33 6
3 mmﬁu ﬂ?ﬁj\‘lfi'ﬂﬁ Mr. Sanan Srirungrojana 208,333.33 5
4 WNYNBN ING LU Mr. Kasem Thurakisna 253,333.33 6
5 WA YT Faumassn Mrs. Anchan Tangmatitham 208,333.33 5
6 WEDUE vUYITN Mr. Anan Ahandrilk 233,333.34 6
7 WadnaeE wisssuna Mr. Suksri Phurthamkul 213,333.33 6
8 WEIFNAST UUNARG Mr. Nuttplusthrone Nonthachit 213,333.33 6
9 W1eigiesh Feafasa Mr. Chukiat Tangmatitham 213,333.33 6
10 UWNRANIUNINT ﬂu@ﬁﬂmﬁr‘]@ Miss Napaporn Kamonsakdavikul 213,333.34 6
11 UNAITANN Fanfnsay Miss Chutima Tangmatitham 213,333.34 6
12 ps.1 Arurdmdanng Dr. Ping Kunawatsatit 233,333.34 6

wuEnnig . Ameuuunssunseglugiiienlsegn uastinmianssunis

Note : Director’s Remuneration is Meeting Allowance and Director’s Annual Payment

FaouUINUIUTUNSSUMSUSHISIA:WUSHS / Executive’s Remuneration

ATUIUTIE / Person ATUIUIRY (L) / Amonunt (Baht)
RuLAau / Salary 13 12,900,442.00
Tu1da / Bonus 11 14,650,185.00
mmmmuﬁ'u / Other Remuneration 7 326,880.00
994 / Total 14 27,877,507.00

WNENNIE) | ANABLIUYINEY UNIEEN Car Allowance
Note : Other Remuneration is Car Allowance

2. maoulnudus) (id) / Othe Remuneration
a Qj £ % A o o A“ﬂl 1
anaTedy visandnningdau -ald -

[ z = =
NOWUANTBAURLITN St
Ruthnda : snergeuinuslussdauEeme

Stock option - None -

Provident Fund - None -
Retired Payment : Depend on no. of working years which are

settled in Company’s Regulations.
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CONTROL OF INSIDE INFORMATION EXPLOITATION
The Company has a policy and practices to control the

executives regarding the exploitation of inside information for personal

benefit, including securities trading while the Company is being listed.

Details are as follow :-

1. Each executive will submit securities holding report of oneself,
spouse and juvenile children according to the relevant
regulations. A copy of the report is to be submitted to the
Company on the same day that such report is submitted to the
SEC and SET in the following time frames :-

. The initial securities holding report (Form 59-1) within 30
days since the public offering or the day appointed as
executive.

. The report of change in securities holding (Form 59-2)
within 3 days of every transaction of securities trading or

transfer.

2. The Company had a memorandum notifying exective that each
executives cognizant of internal information must refrain from
company’s securities trading, especially within 30 days before
the announcement of operating results (quarterly and annual
financial statements) or any significant disclosure to public which

affects the stock price.

Maximum penalties would be imposed if any executive is found
to have exploited internal information or inclined to cause damage to

the Company.
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Good Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors of M.K.Real Estate Development Public

Company Limited has implemented the policy to promote the company to

be the efficient company for business operations, have the good

corporate governance, and have good management by emphasizing on

the maximization of benefits to shareholders, stakeholders, committing to

the moral principles and business ethics, and disclosing the accurate,

complete, and transparent information. The company has identified the

good corporate governance policy in order to be the guidelines for the

Board of Directors, executives, and employees as follows.

1.

The Board of Directors, executives, and employees have
committed to apply the good corporate governance principle,
namely,
- Shareholders’ right and treating shareholders with equality.
- Role of stakeholders and responsibilities of the Board of
Directors
- Reliability of information, disclosure of information, and
transparency
- Good vision and organizational ethics into the business
operations with the fair management structure among Board
of Directors, executives, shareholders, and stakeholders.
The Board of Directors has played an important role in identifying
the strategy, policy for business operations, and major company’s
action plans by considering from the risk factors, risk management
policies, and setting the efficient management guidelines. The
Board of Directors must ensure that the accounting system,
financial report and auditing are accurate and reliable.
The Board of Directors has performed the duties with care,
dedication, and responsibilities. The Board must have leadership,
vision, and freedom of decision-making in order to maximize the
company’s benefits and the overall shareholders, and must
implement the system to classify the clear and separate roles,
duties, and responsibilities between the Board of Directors and the
management, and among Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Chairman of Executive Board or Managing Director and the
Chairman of the Board of Directors must be mainly considered
from independent directors.
The Board of Directors has identified the principle regarding the
duties and responsibilities, and moral principles, of company’s
executives and employees and such executives and employees
must strictly follow according to the principles. The Board of
Directors must pay attention to customers and must view
customers as the important persons by delivering the qualified and
standardized products and pleasant after-sale services with honesty
and fairness.
The Board of Directors has considered the appointment of sub-
committees as appropriate in order to thoroughly and deliberately

screen any works to maximize the company’s benefits.
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6. The company has disclosed the sufficient and reliable company’s
financial and non-financial data and information in a timely manner
so the company’s shareholders and stakeholders equally obtain
data and information. The company also has the unit responsible
for giving information to investors and people.

7. The company’s shareholders must be treated with equality and
have the right to access the data and information, and proper
channels for communicating with the company. The company must
also provide the channels for shareholders to propose the name of
directors before the annual ordinary meeting and the channels for
shareholders to propose the agenda that shall be considered in the
shareholders’ meeting.

8. The Board of Directors has clearly identified the period for
independent directors’ position.

9. The Board of Directors has identified the limitation of the number
of companies that each director is able to hold the director’s
position and identified the clear definition of independent directors’
qualifications. Each director is able to hold the director’s position in
the registered companies for no more than 5 companies.

10.  The company has properly identified the procedures for selecting
the qualified personnel in order to be in the executive position and
has the transparent and fair nominating processes. The company
has the policy to develop the company’s personnel and
continuously arrange the training in order to strengthen more
efficient personnel.

11, The Board of Directors must provide the annual performance
evaluation in order to be the framework for auditing how the Board

of Directors perform their duties.

Corporate Governance Policies

The Board of Directors has identified the good corporate
governance policies since such policies are significant and necessary for
the business operations with stable growth. The Board has announced
and identified the policies so the executives and personnel realize and
clearly perform according to such policies by paying attention to
transparency, improving the competitive advantage, and creating the

confidence among shareholders and stakeholders.

Rights of Shareholders and Stakeholders, and Shareholders” Meefing

In 2007, the company arranged one annual ordinary shareholders’
meeting at the company. The company submitted the invitation letter and
annual report with the attachment according to the meeting agendas to
shareholders 10 working days in advance of the meeting. Each agenda
must have the opinions of the Board of Directors and accurate and
complete meeting minutes so the shareholders were auditable.

The company has paid attention to rights of stakeholders from
company’s employees, executives, customers, counterparties, creditors to
government agencies and relevant units since their supports help the
company compete and generate profit in order for the success in the

long-run.
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During the shareholders’ meeting in the year 2007, 12 directors
attended the meeting, including audit committee. The Chairman of the
meeting opened the opportunity for shareholders to equally audit the
company’s business operations, to inquire and express their opinions and

recommendations.

Internal Control and Internal Audit System

The Board of Directors has paid attention to the internal control
system as the important mechanism for mitigating the business risk and
protecting the properties so the financial reports are reliable and it can
protect the investment of company’s shareholders. Therefore, the Board
has assigned the Audit Committee to be responsible for providing the
effective internal control system and managing the risk at the proper level.

In 2007, the Board of Directors and independent auditors
considered and expressed their opinions that the company performed its
duties according to the specified procedures and did not find any major

mistakes (see details in the topic “internal control”).

Re|otionship with Investors

The company has disclosed the accurate, complete, and
transparent financial information and various information such as
shareholding structure, risk factors, related transactions, etc. to
shareholders and relevant parties according to the rules of the Stock
Exchange. The investor’s relations unit within the company coordinates in
order to support the company’s news and information. Please contact at
Tel. 02-216-6600 ext. 117 or Fax 02-6124557 , email :

website : www.mk.co.th.

irc@mk.co.th or

Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors has participated in identifying the
company’s vision, mission, strategy, goals, and budget and taking care of
ensuring that the actions are efficiently in compliance with the specified
action plans and expressing the opinions freely regarding any decisions of
various issues. In additions, the Board of Directors has monitored the

management’s pen‘ormance every quarter.

Conflict of Interest

The Board of Directors has realized the related transactions with
persons who may have the conflict of interest and considered the
properness deliberately every time. The Board of Directors has also
performed the duties according the Stock Exchange’s rules by identifying
the price and conditions according to the normal business operations like

the transactions by outsiders.

Business Ethics

The company has issued the business ethics of the Board of
Directors, management, and employees so the relevant parties are able to
realize the ethics as the strict guideline of performance with honesty and
integrity towards the company, stakeholders, and relevant parties as

follows.
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Business Ethics

Towards owners or shareholders
The company’s executives have the obligations to the ethics

as the person who are not the owners.

The executives must have honesty and must decide to
perform any duties with honesty and fairness towards major and
minor shareholders and with benefits for the overall company as
follows.

- Perform the duties under the scope of power and
company’s benefit

- Perform the duties with capability and care like the duties
performed by persons who are knowledgeable, experienced,
and proficient.

- Manage the company’s properties so the company’s
properties are not damaged or lost without any benefits.

- Report the performance regularly and completely according
to the fact, and report the company’s positive and negative
trends on the basis of reasonableness and reliability with
sufficient data support.

- Do not disclose the company’s confidential information to
others with dishonesty, especially to competitors.

- Provide data and explain the data necessary for the auditor’s
duties and responsibilities.

Towards customers
The company’s executives must

- Disclose the data regarding the products that the customers
cannot completely and accurately perceive by themselves
without any distortion.

- Sell the products at the agreeable price or in case of no
agreeable price, shall use fair price.

- Do not emerge any hope or create any understanding
towards the products regarding the quality, price, quantity or
any product’s conditions.

- The executives must be responsible for the company’s
products towards customers regarding the identification of
standard of quality and how to maintain such standards.

- Identify the minimum standard of the acceptable product
quality and shall be confident that the company shall follow
such standards.

- Create understanding that the higher the product’s standard,
the higher the compensation and benefits the company
obtains.

- Provide the tools to support the customer’s complaints
regarding the company’s product quality and shall respond
to the customer’s requirement rapidly.

- Certify that the product is qualified according to the
company’s standard.

- The executives must strictly and regularly pay attention to
the customers’ confidential information and shall not apply
such information for their own benefits and for the relevant

parties’ benefits.

2007 frrsst Ret FRPREM 95
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Towards counterparties and creditors
The executives must confide that the company has the best

practice for purchasing the products from the company’s

counterparties as follows.

- Do not ask, receive, or pay the bribe to the counterparty and
report the counterparties’ companies regarding the bribe or
methods of giving the bribe from the counterparties’
employees to the company’s employees.

- Terminate any trading with the counterparties’ companies
who give the bribe to the company’s employees.

- Confide that the company does not give the bribe to the
counterparties’ employees.

The company’s executives must supervise in order to
confide that the debts and burdens with the counterparties are in
compliance with the trading conditions and borrowing conditions
as follows.

- Strictly maintain and perform according to the conditions
towards the creditors regarding the repayment, collateral,
and other conditions and do not use the capital obtained
from the borrowing for the objective that contradicts with
the objective on the agreement signed with lenders.

- Manage the company on the way that does not increase
any risks towards the company’s creditors.

- Report the company’s financial status to the creditors with
the accurate and complete information according to the facts.

- Consider the creditors’ benefits in case of extending the
repayment period.

- Report the creditors in advance if not able to perform
according to the obligations in the contract and cooperate to
find the solutions of the abovementioned problems.

Towards the society

The company’s executives must operate the company’s businesses

by

- Realizing the impact on natural resources, environment, and
public utilities.

- Not saving any expenses without considering the well-being
of the overall society.

- Participating in the project that helps upgrade the

community the company is operating the business.

Check and Balance of Non-executive Directors

The company has 12 members of Board of Directors consisting of :

7 Executive directors
5 Non-executive directors or 5 in 12 of the Board of Directors.
5 Independent Directors or 5 in 12 of the Board of Directors

Audit Committee (refer to the sub-topic of management structure)
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Qualifications of Independent Directors

The independent directors must have the complete qualifications as

follows.

1. Hold the shares of no more than 0.5 % of the paid-up capital of
the company, subsidiaries, or related companies and shall count
the shares held by the related persons.

2. - Be the directors who do not participate in the management

of the company, subsidiaries, related companies or the

company’s major shareholders.

- Be the directors who are not the employees, officers, or
advisors who obtain the permanent salaries from the
company, subsidiaries, related companies or the company’s
major shareholders.

3. Be the directors who do not have any benefits, or direct or indirect
conflict of interest regarding the financial condition or management
of the company, subsidiaries, related companies or the company’s
major shareholders.

4. Be the directors who do not have any benefits, or direct or indirect
conflict of interest abovementioned for the past 1 year before
being appointed to be the independent director.

5. Be the directors who are not the related persons or close relatives
of the company’s executives or major shareholders.

6. Be the directors who are not appointed to be the agent who
maintains the benefits of the company’s directors, major
shareholders, or shareholders who are the persons related to the
company’s major shareholders.

7. Able to perform the duties, express the opinions or report the
performance according to the duties assigned by the company’s
Board of Directors without being controlled by the executives or
company’s major shareholders, and related persons or close
relatives of such persons.

Related persons means persons who have the relationship or are

related to company until they are not able to perform the duties with

freedom or flexibility such as suppliers, customers, creditors, debtors or

persons who have significant business relationship, etc.

Position Classification

The Chairman of the Board of Directors must be the representative
of the major shareholders who hold the shares of 25.42% of total
shareholders.

Although the Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chairman of
the Executive Board is the same person, the structure of the Board
consists of the independent directors for one-third of the Board of
Directors so the check and balance and auditing occurs. In additions, the
role, duties, and responsibilities are clearly separated between the
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chairman of the Executive Board
or managing director and person who are the Chairman of the Board of

Directors must be mainly considered from the independent directors.
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Report of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors must be responsible for the company and
its subsidiaries’ consolidated financial statements, and financial information
appeared on the annual report prepared according to the generally
accepted accounting standards and must disclose the sufficient
information in the notes to financial statements and the authorized
directors must sign and affix the company’s seal in order to certify the

accuracy of such information.

Sub-committee

The Company’s Board of Directors appoints the committee to help
supervise the company’s business operations and such committees are
from the independent directors with the duties and authorities according
to the details on the topic of the management structure. The committees
shall report the performance and monitoring to the company’s Board of
Directors.
1. Audit Committee

The shareholders’ meeting had the resolution to appoint the Audit
Committee on 26 April 2007.

Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Kasem Turakrisana ~ Chairman as independent director
who is the accounting
expert.

2. Mr. Anan Boondarik Director as independent director

3. Dr.Ping Kunawatsatit Director as independent director

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

- Audit to ensure that the company prepares and discloses the data
in the company’s business performance and financial report with
accuracy and reliability.

- Audit to ensure that the company has the proper and efficient
internal control and internal audit system by cooperating with
external auditors

- Audit to ensure that the company perform according to the
requirement and relevant laws.

- Consider the disclosure of company’s information in case of having
transactions that may lead to conflict of interest or related
transactions with accuracy and completeness.

- Perform other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors and the
Audit Committee must also approve such duties.

- Prepare the report of the audit committee’s activities by disclosing
the information on the company’s annual report.

And the Board of Directors’ meeting had the resolution to appoint

2 additional sub-committees with the qualification according to the

guidelines specified by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and relevant units

as follows.
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2. Remuneration Committee

1. Mr. Prakaipruek Sarutanon  Chairman as independent director

2. Mr. Kasem Turakrisana Committee  as independent director
Member

3. Ms. Chutima Thangmatitham Committee
Member

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of the Remuneration

Committee

- Consider the guideline for specifying the directors’ remuneration, etc.

- Identify the procedures and criteria for identifying the fair and
reasonable directors’ remuneration and propose to the

shareholders’ meeting for approval.

3. Nominating Committee

1. Mr. Sanun Srirungroj Chairman  as independent director

2. Dr.Ping Kunawatsatit Committee as independent director
Member
3. Ms. Napaporn Kamolsakdawikul Committee

Member

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of the Nominating

Committee

- Select persons who shall be deserved to be proposed to be the
new directors or high-ranking executives.

- Identify the procedures and criteria for recruiting and selecting the
company’s directors and high-ranking executives.

Organization-wide Risk Management Policy

1. Identify the executives and employees within the department and
units to take care of the risk. They should play the role and
participate in developing the risk management within the
organization, and promote knowledge and understanding regarding
the risk management responsibilities.

2. Provide the efficient risk management processes in every
procedure according to the good corporate governance principle in
order to reduce uncertainty and increase the success in the
company’s performance.

3. Manage and support the risk management so it is successful
throughout the organization by using the existing resources
efficiently for the evaluation and identification of proper risk
management measures.

4. Promote and reinforce the risk management as the organizational
culture and everyone must realize the importance of risk

management.

Directors’ Meeting

In 2007, the company arranged 6 directors’ meetings and in each
meeting and the Chairman of Board of Directors acted as the Chairman of
the meeting. The Chairman of Board of Directors separately performed
the duties from the Chairman of Executive Board or company’s managing

director. The audit committee arranged the meeting for 4 times.
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The Board regularly identifies the meeting and arranges the special
meeting deemed as necessary by identifying the clear meeting agenda in
advance. The meeting agenda regarding the monitoring of business
performance is regularly included. The company submits the invitation
letter, meeting agenda, previous meeting minutes and attachments to the
Board 7 days in advance so the directors have sufficient time to study the
information before the meeting. In each meeting, the Chairman allocates
enough time for discussion of each agenda and the relevant executives
must attend the meeting in order to explain the information to the Board
of Directors in case that the Board requires the additional details. The
company prepares the meeting minutes in writing and store the meeting
minutes certified by the Board so the Board and relevant parties are able

to audit such minutes.

Self-evaluation of the Board

By using the self-evaluation form of the company’s Board of
Directors. Such form is the form prepared by Thailand Institute of
Directors and the company adjusts the form in order to be in compliance
with the company’s situation, especially regarding the roles and duties of
directors that should be in accordance with those specified in the
company’s corporate governance policy. The evaluation helps each
director and the Board review the problems and threats during the past
year and it is the tools for auditing and analyzing in order to recognize
whether the Board works efficiently and perform the duties completely

according to their duties or not.

Directors’ and Executives’ Remuneration

The Board of Directors appointed the Nominating and
Remuneration Committee in order to consider the directors’ and
executives’ remuneration before proposing the company’s Board of
Directors for decision-making. The Nominating and Remuneration
Committee shall compare the remuneration of the company’s directors
with the remuneration standard of other companies in the same business.
Regarding the remuneration of the company’s executives which is in
terms of salaries and bonus, it depends on the company’s business
performance and the performance of each executive. For the directors’
remuneration, it is the meeting allowances and annual pension only. The
identification of such directors’ remuneration must be approved by the
shareholders’ meeting (as mentioned on the topic regarding the
executives’ remuneration) which is in compliance with the principle and

policy approved by the shareholders’ meeting.

Development of Directors and Executives

In order for the Board to better realize the company’s business, the
company arranges the business visit to various company’s projects at
least once a year and the company also conducts training for directors
and executives. Most of the directors attend the training conducted by
Thailand Institute of Directors such as Director Accreditation Curriculum,
Director Certification Curriculum, etc. Regarding the executives’ training,
the company arranges the training for executives every year by inviting
the external instructors to conduct training for executives in various
curriculums such as project management, KPIs curriculum, competency

curriculum, etc.
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The Board of Directors realizes the importance of an efficient

internal control system as an important tool to help reduce business

risks, to protect company’s assets, to generate trust in financial reports

and to protect financial investment on behalf of company’s shareholders.

The audit committee is, therefore, responsible for the establishment of

efficient internal control system and risk management at an appropriate

level.

In 2007, the Board of Directors and independent auditors

considered and agreed that the company’s operations had follow

established procedures and ensured that no substantial mistakes were

made. The evaluation of the internal control system comprises:

Environment Control

The company’s policies and procedures are fair to customers
and beneficial to the company. All policies and procedures were
put in writing.

The company has established clear duties and proper authority.
The company’s organization supports management efficiency.
The company places great emphasis on doing business to an
established code of conduct and ensures the honesty of both

the management and its employees.

Appropriate Risk assessment

The company considered and evaluated its business operations
with the aim of recognizing various risk factors both internal and
external that might affect the organization.

The company evaluated and followed up on operations and set

up measures to reduce risks to an appropriate level.

High-quality control activities

Good control activities must be responded positively among

employees. This was done through various methods and policies put in

place by the management, including:

Establishing appropriate approval authority and levels:

The company has set up a system, whereby authority is granted
in writing, for the approval of budgets at various levels. All duties
and responsibilities are completely separated for check-and-
balance purpose among three functions take place including:

1. Transaction approval

2. Accounting records and information

3. Assets control and storage.

The approval of all business transactions between the company

and related parties which involves long-term engaging transactions such

as purchasing contract, loans of guarantees has followed up on

condition of the agreement for the entire abiding period.

To separate and functions that may encourage fraud or illegalities.

To abide by all relevant laws and regulations.
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Efficient Information and communications systems

Important information are timely and amply presented to the
management and the Board of Directors for decision-making.
The company has a practice for the collection of all financial
documents for inspection. If fraudulent behavior is suspected, an
investigation committee will be established. A suggestion box is
set up on company premises.

The company disclosed all information regarding connected
transactions correctly and completely. This includes trade and

service transactions.

Efficient monitoring and evaluation systems

The company has adjusted all business practices in accordance
with changing situations. An evaluation of operations was
undertaken to ensure that they achieve company’s objectives
and policies as established by the Board of Directors.

The company regularly inspected and evaluated its operations in
compliance with its internal control system.

The results of all inspections must be reported to the Audit
Committee. The Audit committees agreed on hiring S.K. and
Associate Co., Ltd. as an Internal Audit of the company during
the year of 2007. The Internal Audit has checked the construction’s
cost management of 3 projects; Chuan Chuen Pinklao - Ring Road,
Chuan Chuen Rama Il and Resident Park IV - Chuan Chuen City

and had the conclusion to the Audit committee as followings;

The prominent point of controlling which were found

1. Cost controlling of construction contractor by outside
sub-contractors under the company’s process to have sign
contract and total of hiring according to the approved
budget from authorized management.

2. Purchasing approval and hiring the approved checking list

from authorized management properly

Things which should be improved within the internal

controlling system

1. Road, fence of the project, landscape and construction
building budgets were having only wage budget excluding
material cost which caused higher cost than budget and
some of the projects which do not ask for budget
approval for landscape and construction building but the
cost which happened after will be approved by authorized
management each time properly

2. Purchasing order controlling register has been controlled
to specify only registering number, example of products and
material list which there was not the date of purchasing

to control purchasing order.
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The company makes connected-transactions with some related
parties, with common shareholders and / or directors. These
transactions are in the normal course of business with highest benefits
to the company taken into consideration should further benefit the

company’s investment in the future

Connected-transactions the support of related business include :
1 Services

. Mancon co., Ltd. (Subsidiary)

. Duraflor Corp., Ltd. (Related Company)

. Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd. (Affiliate)

The company operated an office rental service for related
businesses. The rental price was determined by rates at the current
market value and was adjusted in-line with the present economic
climate. The total value was 2.1 Million baht.

2 Loans from connected parties
2.1 Loans from related companies.
D Moncon Company Limited (Subsidiary)
. Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd. (Affiliate)
D Duraflor Corp., Ltd. (Related Company)
The company’s advance from Mancon Company Limited
has no interests and payable at call. The company’s advance

from Duraflor Corp., Ltd. Carried interest at the rate of 8.87-10

per annum, in addition the company’s advance from Samakkee

Cement Co., Ltd. interest at the rate of 8.25-8.50 per annum and

payable at call. (Such interest rates are used in general business

transactions). The connected persons include Mr.Chuan
Tangmatitham , Mrs. Anchun Tangmatitham and Mr.Chukiat
Tangmatitham (Husband, wife and son). These parties are the
company’s chairman, executive director and the director who
holds over 5% stake in Duraflor Corp., Ltd. Shares and
Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd.
2.2 Loans between related persons

The company received advance from directors which
carries no interest and payable at call. (Notes to : Financial
Statement # 14)

Connected-transaction policy

The company established a practical connected-transaction policy
with related parties. The policy was focused on clarity, transparency
and impartiality for the customers, traders and shareholders, while
ensuring the best interests of the company.

Opinions of the auditor on related and connected-transactions
Please consult the details contained in Notes to Financial
Statements # 5 and # 14

Procedure for approval
The authority of approval was based on previously approved
financial budgets and has proposal to the audit committee for

inspection to avoid any conflict of interest.
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Management Discussion & Analysis
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Operating Results

In 2007, M.K. Real Estate Development PCL recognized revenues
from sales and services of Bt 1,985.84 million, an increase of 3.04%
amidst housing market slowdown with diminishing consumer
confidence as a result of economic and political concern. Major projects
contributing to 2007 revenues were Chuan Chuen Regent, Chuan
Chuen Srinakarin-Teparak, Green Park, Chuan Chuen Wacharapon and
Chuan Chuen Pinklao-Ring Road.

With intense competition MK had to offer discounts and
promotions in order to garner sales. Hence the Gross Profit Margin was
dropped to 37.54% from 40.97% in 2006. Meanwhile the Company
tried to cut back some expenses such as personnel expenses, resulting
in Selling & Administrative Expenses decreasing by 1.2%, from
Bt 312.32 million in 2006 to Bt 308.56 million. Accordingly, Selling &
Administrative

Expenses to Sales ratio was reduced from 16.21% to 15.54%.
After interest and income tax, MK’s income from ordinary activities
stood at Bt 290.16 million, dropping from Bt 381.14 million of 2006.
One factor affecting the difference in net income was share of profits/
losses from investments. In 2006 the Company had recorded Bt 53.75
million profits based on equity method, as one affiliate, Samukkee
Cement Limited, had realized gain from its debt restructuring; whereas
in 2007 Bt 6.2 million was booked as losses from investments as most
affiliates are in construction material industry hence were directly
affected by sluggish construction business.

After extraordinary gain from debt restructuring, the net profit of
2007 stood at Bt 331.60 million (Bt 0.38 Earning Per Share), 18.91%
decrease YOY. Said Bt 41.44 million gain from debt restructuring was
not entitled to tax exemption, resulting in Bt 12.43 million income tax
burden. Excluding all items regarding debt restructuring, MK’s net
income for 2007 should be Bt 302.59 million. The declining net profit
was in line with decreasing net operating cash flow from Bt 317.01
million to Bt 156.52 million.

At the ordinary meeting of shareholders no.1/2007, the
shareholders passed the resolution to pay dividend at the rate of
Bt 0.14 per share, amounting Bt 121,335,781.98. The dividend payout
ratio was 32% of profit excluding gain on debt restructuring, while the

company’s policy is minimum 30% dividend payout ratio.
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Financial Position
The Company’s total assets at the end of 2007 were comparable

to those of 2006, i.e., Bt 7,085.63 million and Bt 7,035.93 million,

respectively. Total liabilities were decreased from Bt 2,5653.21 million to

Bt 2,389.69 million from debt repayment; meanwhile, shareholders’

equity was enhanced in retained earnings. Hence, Debt to Equity ratio

dropped from 0.57 time to 0.51 time. In the mean time, Current ratio
declined from 5.07 times in 2006 to 4.59 times, as current liabilities
were increased by Bt 126.40 as current portion of long-term debts
increased by Bt 257.28 million while long term debt decreased by

Bt 289.15 million .

For the Year ended December 31, 2007, the company changed
its accounting policy regarding investment in a subsidiary and affiliates
so that the separate financial statement, which formerly reported
investment using the equity method, now reports using the cost
method. This is to comply with TAS 44. Thus the company restated its
financial statement by using the historical cost as the cost of the
investment in a subsidiary and affiliates of the separate financial
statement. This adjustment caused the net income on the separate
financial statement to differ from that reported in the consolidated
financial statement. The company’s net income was Bt. 331.60 million
for the year ended December 31, 2007, according to the consolidated
financial statement. However, the separate financial statement over the
same period showed a net income of Bt. 325.00 million. Therefore, the
company would like to clarify with the additional information as follows:
1. After restating, net income for the year ended December 31,

2007 and the comparable period in 2006 increased by Bt. 6.60

million and 61.45 million, respectively. (that is, increased by THB

0.0076 per share and THB 0.0709 per share, respectively.) This

is because the separate financial statement did not include any

share of profit/losses from investment.

2. The effect from the restating to other items on the separate
financial statement for the year ended December 31, 2007
included increase in investment in a subsidiary and affiliates of
Bt. 7.15 million, decrease in provision of estimated liabilities of
Bt. 24.20 million and increase in retained earning of Bt. 31.34
million. The cumulative effect of the accounting policy has been
presented under the heading of “Cumulative effect of the
change in accounting policy for investments in subsidiaries and
affiliates in the separate financial statements” in the statement
of changes in shareholders’ equity. However, the change of
accounting policy affects only the separate financial statement. It
did not have any effect on the consolidated financial statements

or business fundamentals.
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SIEDWANUNSSUMSASODEOU Report of Audit Committee

ATUZNITNATLTEN HUALANLNNT A10A (NUTU) 1WA The Board of directors of M.K. Real Estate Development Public

ADULNTTNNNTIATINABLIBILFENTU 185U 26 LN=18 2550 T Company Limited appointed the company’s audit committee on

isznausqanssunisn il arsemunieluaniznssNnNTLTUNT 26 April 2007, The committee comprises three independent audit

anuan 3 v Taduypraniauiudaszainnisdjifieuaes members who are not staff members of the company.

UFENY

AnznTNNTgRsIadeL IAU TR I funeumna iy In 2007, the audit committee performed is duties in accordance

ldmuulaunaaasanznssunisuismg Tnal¥aud1Atuiunis  with the company’s policies as set by the board of directors. The

ﬁ’]ﬁ’UQLL@ﬁ@ma‘ﬁﬁ Auldgela mwmuLwlammmxmﬂuﬂmu committee organized four meetings to consider several issues,

A30899N7A taglainnsUsvguaan 4 a5e ieRarsunludezsiiny  summarized as follows:

b3
o o

ANTzdnAty Al

54

aaunUNIIRuMelasuauazaunsRudssaniduly
o SNao o vl v ¥
FNNIRsgIUNetyENFusesialy, Iilasugnsiasnsuiian
prudaniuunsasnatauannine, dnadanadeyalu
sunsRuetraiiesne wazilulimudenivusaeanguung

Review the company’s financial statement in each quarter and
its annual budget to ensure their accuracy in accordance with
Stock Exchange of Thailand requirements. Make sure that the

financial statements are transparent and accurate in accordance

- Wansnaessisruunismuaxnt e luresuTEmY el with the law.

Farauauuzundrauimslunisildidusuanianisdfuid - Review the internal audit to be appropriately conducted. Provide
faﬂ'wmmmmLﬁ@lﬁlﬁmmﬁﬁﬁummwmmmlumm%w comments and advice to the management team.
mm"LﬁLLammmgmmm@ﬂﬁﬂﬁl,ﬁu%u@mmﬁﬂmm - Acknowledge and comment on financial statement issues before
- FUNTILUALLAUS ﬂmuﬁmﬁuLﬁ'ﬂﬁﬁLLu’mNﬂé’uﬂfNLLf’ﬂﬂl joining with independent auditors for a review.
ﬂizLﬁuﬁﬁm&mf’wﬁmiu\mmmfmﬁ@u@@umm’qmﬁu;:Ia@u - Follow up on the company’s performance to ensure it meets
ﬁzﬁ%mx SET and legal requirements.
- WansunsUfdReuaesuTEmy Iﬁl,ﬂuvl,ﬂmmgmmsﬁmm - Consider and propose to the board of directors the appointment
m'mmuﬁnwé‘wémzmuﬁngummﬁmum of an auditor for 2008 for further proposal for the approval of the
- ﬁmmnLmzﬁﬂmu@mmm%\ié@@uﬁm%mmﬁﬁmmﬁﬁw shareholders at the 2008 annual general mesting.
el lszant] 2661 AaARLENITNNTLITE Lﬁﬂﬁ’]L@uﬂﬁiaﬁﬂimu
getulunisiansaneysls

mmzmmmmmﬂ@ﬂuiﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁuﬁwﬁ'@ﬂwﬁﬁmz wazle The audit committee undertook all its duties independently and
LL@ﬂLﬂalf;lm’f'ﬂamLﬁu‘;"m%ﬂﬁ%’m@ummzﬁhﬂ Audnausmslunig  discussed various issues with the management team in accordance
ﬂﬁu’“ﬁmul%ﬂuiﬂm’mm@ﬁﬁucg]Lmﬁ@mﬁi‘ﬁﬁutﬂumnﬁmzﬁﬁﬁm with the principles of Good Governance, which is considered

yaannivinesnasiumgselluesLdm fundamental to the company’s continued growth.

PR I
U LN TN aﬂmfﬂqﬂﬂmq

(Usra1UANLNTINNTATINAEL)
27 NNAUS 2551

7 O
Mr. Kasem Thurkisan

(Chairman of Audit Committee)

27 February 2008
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S1IEOYOOWaOUUNIBSUOUNIA AUDITOR’S REPORT

LEUA ﬁjﬁ’aﬁummm:nﬁumi To The Shareholders and Board of Directors of
U399 JUAIANZNNT ANAA (WU LasLEEMeae M.K. Real Estate Development Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries
iﬂwﬁﬂﬁm‘mmmummqu m Su 31 §U9NAN 2550 WAz 2549 | have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of M.K.

qunﬂﬂmmumu QULL@mmiLﬂﬂ ﬂuLLﬂmluﬂmmmunWUﬂu WAy  Real Estate Development Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries as at
AUNTZLARBARNTVH mwuLLma”ﬂmummumenumm 131 uummmmi December 31, 2007 and 2006, the related consolidated statements of
AR (NUNTU) LasLTENe g LAZNIUAA 'Ju‘w 31 fU2NAN 2550 WAY  income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the year then
2549 qunnlsnnanu di_lLL@mdgﬁiLﬂgﬂuLLﬁaﬂudqu m@déﬁ@ﬁ:u lAz9U  ended, and the balance sheet of M.K. Real Estate Development Public
NITULARUAR zﬁ"wé’mwimﬂﬁuqm"fuLﬁmﬁummﬁﬁw JuAdLANZNNG  Company Limited as at December 31, 2007 and 20086, the statements of
ANfiA (NUT) %qénﬁmﬂmﬁ@mﬂﬂuéiﬁuﬁmau ﬁiﬂmmqnﬁﬂma: income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then
ﬂiuﬁ')umaﬁﬂaﬂﬂimumiﬁuﬁqmWa muﬁhwL@"’WLﬂué’ﬁ"/uamﬂﬂusLuﬂﬁT ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
LAAIANIUABILINN TRUAINANIRINNANITATIRALUBI91WLAN management as to their correctness and completeness of the presentation.
°IH‘WLﬁﬂ@‘ﬂguGN’m[ﬂTﬂ’ﬂzﬁ’m_lfmmJWmﬁﬁumTﬂ@uum‘nmm?mwﬂﬂ My responsibility is to issue a report on these financial statements based on
ﬁmﬂmumiwmwmmmaLLmuLL@”ﬂgummLW@Iﬁlmmmm@uu@mw my audits.
mmmmwummmmmmmmmmmaLm%mmﬂum@mmmm@iu | conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing
m?mmmmqummﬂmﬁmimmmumﬂmuﬂi NauUI18N19  standards. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain
mm‘flummumu WAy mnﬂmum@miuqummu mj‘ﬂivmumw reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
SVl zﬁmﬂwanmiu mwn@mﬂm LLﬂwﬂ?wN’]mnﬂim 890UTI8NT  material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
mqmmumﬂumsvmmm SNNmmﬂ,ﬂummwwummmumiﬂumu supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
mm’mmm mmmmmmuwmsmmmu@lmummuimmqu also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
ﬁjﬂWLfmL’nfafmmimq%@umﬂmqim@mﬂwLﬂummmfamqmmmmu estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

N1TUARIANNITILLBENWLAN statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis
“ll’WWL’%’]L‘VILl’J’] ﬂUﬂWﬁ‘L\i‘LA‘HWQMHHLL@@\W’WH“’H’]TNHTQN 3% ’!LW] 31 for my opinion.
FUINAN 2550 WAZ 2549 NANTATHUIUIIN ﬂ’]?Lﬂ@HuLLﬂmlummjﬂ\i In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,

Nnﬂ‘ﬂui'm LATNILARUANTIN mm‘uLmvmummul,mmﬂummmﬁw in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of M.K. Real Estate
;Jummwrm AR (WU wasLEENe ey LLﬂ”ﬁ’]u”miNu 3% 'Ju‘Vl 31  Development Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries as at December
AN 2550 LAz 2549 N@mimmmm ﬂmﬂ@ﬂuuﬂ@ﬂumummNawu 31, 2007 and 2006, the consolidated results of their operations, changes in
LATNIZLA NUAR mmuLLm@Vﬂmu@mummﬂummumw Nummﬂvmi their shareholders’ equity and their cash flows for the year then ended and
e (W) Tmﬂqnﬁmmuﬁmi’lumw@"ﬁﬁ’mmwmﬁ”ﬂmiﬁm%ﬁ' the financial position of M.K. Real Estate Development Public Company
i“m@ﬁqiﬂ Limited as at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the results of its operations, the
TmmﬁmﬁlﬂumnmmmwLﬁu@ﬂ'mﬁﬁi"@uh drnidnaalddann changes in its shareholders’ equity and its cash flows for the year then
wnnawelszneusunisdude 28 13Eninisdauuanleunanis  ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
ﬁm%‘ﬁmﬁ“umiﬂuﬁﬂﬁm%‘ﬁummuluﬁﬁm@ﬂLmvu?isfm"qﬂuw Without any qualifying my report, | draw attention to Note 28 with
ﬂwmuquvmwmmﬁmﬂmmﬂLﬂmﬁmmwumuﬂivmﬂamqmmw regard to accounting change on the accounting for investments in
umﬂjfm_luw 26/2549 LLﬁ'lmLWNLIﬂNﬂNV] 1) LLZ\]“”il‘]_ILIW 32/2549 Liﬂﬁu’]ﬁlﬁ'm subsidiaries and associated companies presented in the Company’s separate
mmfymuuw 44 LT@N‘UH’\TNH?QNLL@:ﬂ’]iuuvmllfyﬂjmuiuL\mmnu financial statements under the cost method rather than the equity method
TunFdnean Lm:u’nﬂ?ﬁﬂumi‘ﬂm%‘ﬂﬂuﬁ 45 Faq N9UTeYTdamTURY  with Federation of Accounting Professions issued Notification No. 26/2549
mv;uiuu?ﬁwéw (Amendment No.1) and No. 32/2549 regarding Accounting Standard No. 44
“Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for Investments in
Subsidiaries” and regarding Accounting Standard No. 45 “Accounting for
Investments in Associated Companies”.

"ﬁ;{m f%oaé.\'?%pmff - Op oo m@r«—qo{u*}cow

(WN9A199UNTT T0IATRANNT) (Miss Chantra Wongsri-Udomporn)
faeuiitydiueynyn neidauani 4996 Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 4996
13N deutnyTessuda anin Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited
NIUNNHUIUAT Bangkok, Thailand
AU 25 nUANUE 2551 February 25, 2008
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BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

dunswei/ASSETS

Aunswduyuiiau
CURRENT ASSETS
RUAALAZINENTNE LW R UER
Cash and cash equivalents
d” v d‘ o M ya [-3 a
@ﬂﬂMUHWi‘ﬂ’]LL@?JV]FNVLNLLﬂL?EIﬂLﬂ‘LI - ’Z\]]‘Vlﬁ
Accounts and unbilled receivables - trade, net
X - = dd 9 .
ANUBLAZNUNATAILNNANTITNINEIVBINU
Receivable from and advances to related parties
a ¥ A a
AUATAILUAD - ’Q‘V]ﬁ
Inventories - net
A o o L A Aa
WNUNART - ATANAY
Deposit for purchase of land
a o oA
zﬂumwwzgumﬁu@u
Other current assets

soNAUNINEy WAL
Total Current Assets

Aunswelanyuiiau
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Ruasmululizimeasuasizimi
Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies
Ruaauszaza1adu (Ruasuioll) - spmu
Other long-term investments (General investment) - at cost
Aantsinaadaeiu
Related companies
o
a1 7]
Others
souRuasuluunu
Total other long-term investments
nhu amsuazgnend - and
Property and equipment - net
Aunindlainyuidaudu - gnd
Other non-current assets - net

sanAuninellainyuiia
Total Non-Current Assets

FANRUNSWE
TOTAL ASSETS

JUNNTRUTIN
Consolidated Financial statements

119/Baht

UNNIRURNIZLTEN
The Company’s Financial statements only

NHEILR) 25560 / 2007 2549 / 2006 25560 / 2007 2549 / 2006
Note (Wiudgalua)
(Restated)

43,6 51,747,269 35,145,989 51,197,644 34,938,911
4.4 57,369,294 36,004,644 45,903,979 36,004,644

5 - - 22,917,693 35,686,748
45,7,8 5,270,951,739 5,201,065361 5,194,984,000 5,111,939,644
- 26,717,500 - 26,717,500

5,052,269 4,403,790 4,869,395 4,403,599

5,385,120,571 5,303,337,284 5,319,872,711 5,249,690,946

47,9 129,834,967 136,038,622 142,396,273 142,396,273
4.8, 10 24,116,590 24,663,465 23,177,040 23,723,915
4.8 140,000 140,000 130,000 130,000
24,256,590 24,803,465 23,307,040 23,853,915

49,7, 11 1,644,254,704 1,569,198,614 1,544,248,772 1,569,196,372
12 2,160,402 2,556,647 1,691,286 1,713,312

1,700,506,663 1,732,597,348

1,711,643,371 1,737,159,872

7,085,627,234 7,035,934,632

7,031,516,082 6,986,850,818

‘Mmf;lm[aﬂixﬂ’a‘]_l\‘ﬁ_lﬂ’]?ﬁuLﬂuzﬁ'quwﬁ\i%\‘i\‘lun’]ilf‘iuﬁ / Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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ouqa (cio) BALANCE SHEETS (CONT.)

U SuUn 31 suonAu 2550 lia: 2549 AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

waauna:gousoowiorRU/ L9/Baht

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITTY ST R
Consolidated Financial statements The Company’s Financial statements only

NHEILR) 25560 / 2007 2549 / 2006 25560 / 2007 2549 / 2006

Note (Wiudgalua)
(Restated)
NUAUNY UL
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Ruidnfuiydwastuiinsrazduainaniiunis(u 7,13 189,026586 212,579,216 189,026,586 212,579,216
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions
WuuazAaRuananngAn 98,194,014 78,166,247 94,695,737 77,014,183
Trade accounts and notes payable
WA AL 160,000,000 255,819,897 160,000,000 255,819,897
Payable for purchase of land
nHAUTTaIzanaN e muatnsene luniiadl 7,17 342,106,626  84,825242 342,106,626 84,825,242
Current portion of long-term debts
Wnuilnaennanmuagnae luildl 18 632,894 1,092,917 632,894 1,092,917
Current portion of hire-purchase
RUNATANANNNITNNNG 14 16,685,041 40,371,496 16,607,772 40,294,227
Advance from director
Runarasainfanisnineadasii 5 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000
Advance from related parties
ﬁurﬁj@:mﬁumnmm@mﬂu@ﬂ 15 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Short-term loan from other parties
nEFRUlENAYARaAIsAN 87,675,554 96,506,963 82,082,303 96,506,963
Accrued income tax
WA WRLEY 16 249,923,606 248,477,813 237,781,194 _ 247,275,331
Other current liabilities
mwﬂ%umuﬁﬂu 1,172,444,321 1,046,039,791 1,151,133,112 1,043,607,976
Total Current Liabilities
iAWy udau
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
WilAuszareng - qrEandaunteaiiuuagiseneluniied 7,17 1,194,340,887 1,483,489,869 1,137,314,487 1,400,224,469
Long-term debts - net of current portion
Wuilinge - gnd 18 489,721 377,589 489,721 377,589
Hire-purchase contract payable - net
UszanmunisuildunsaLidsmeas 47,9 - - - 5,269,860
Provision of estimated liabilities to a subsidiary
uilduladnyuiouau 22,419,222 23,306,250 _ 22,419,222 23,306,250
Other non-current liabilities
mwﬁauhimguﬁﬂu 1,217,249,830 1,607,173,708 1,160,223,430 1,429,178,168
Total Non-Current Liabilities
FAINUURU 2,389,694,151 2,563,213,499 2,311,356,5642 2,472,786,144

TOTAL LIABILITIES

vimamc{!ﬂizn@mumaﬁmﬂuaﬁwﬁwmwmiﬁuﬁ / Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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ma

ouqa (co) BALANCE SHEETS (CONT.)
U SuUn 31 suonAu 2550 lia: 2549 AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
wlauna:gousevwniioRu (cio)/ L9/Baht
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER’S EQUTTY (CONT.) ST R
Consolidated Financial statements The Company’s Financial statements only

NHEILR) 25560 / 2007 2549 / 2006 25560 / 2007 2549 / 2006

Note (Wiudgalua)
(Restated)

ATUTDILNANY
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
NuFau
Share capital
Nuannzien
Authorized share capital

ﬁ:umﬁag 867,616,848 ﬁu H@ﬁﬁﬁuﬂz 1T U 867,616,848 867,616,848 867,616,848 867,616,848
867,616,848 ordinary shares of Baht 1.00 each

NUNBANUATEUNTIANYAATLAY
Issued and paid-up share capital
ﬁjumﬁry 866,684,157 ﬁ:u yjﬂﬂ'ﬂﬁum 1 U 866,684,157 866,684,157 866,684,157 866,684,157
866,684,157 ordinary shares of Baht 1.00 each
Auiuu
Paid-in capital
muLﬁuH@mﬁu 1,020,836,033 1,020,836,033 1,020,836,033 1,020,836,033

Premium on share capital

AouiuUAINNITRTIANEUNINT DTN - gVE 19 672,966,017 670,543,517 672,966,017 670,543,517
Revaluation surplus from assets - net

NABNNAINNNTLLA9ANLNNTNY 65,550 65,550 65,550 65,550
Currency conversion differences

mls @A) avan
Retained earnings (Deficit)

%mﬂﬂuz&wmmmgumﬂ 20 86,761,685 86,761,685 86,761,685 86,761,685
Appropriated for legal reserve

fls (WA U) ATAN 2,048,107,628 1,837,830,191 2,072,846,098 1,869,173,732
Retained earnings (Deficit)

sandauregiatiuLdimug) 4,695,421,070 4,482,721,133 4,720,159,540 4,514,064,674
Total shareholders’ equity of parent company

doupesgfetiudutieslutiimees 512,013 - - -
Minority interest in subsidiaries

FINAIUVRIL DR - gNE 4,695,933,083 4,482,721,133 4,720,159,540 4,514,064,674
TOTAL SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY - NET

souniiauuardIurasgiay 7,085,627,234 7,035934,632 7,031,516,082 6,986,850,818
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'S EQUITY

umﬂmﬁ;ﬂixﬂﬂmum@ﬁmﬂumwﬁwmwmiﬁuﬁ / Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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oumisyianu

uoAu 2550 1a: 2549

=

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

U1/Baht

QUNIIRULRNIZUTEN
The Company’s Financial statements only

QUNITRUIIN
Consolidated Financial statements

NHNEILB
Note

2550 / 2007 2549 / 2006 2550 / 2007 2549 / 2006

Wiulgalua)
(Restated)

sele
REVENUES

elfannsneuaziisnig
Sales and service income
gensteunauunasauniddnlngfufliinundidouléidesesnn
Reversal loss from minority interest of subsidiaries
maldau 5
Other income
Ao da i ae
dszannunisutiaunsaLFEmeias 9
Provision of estimated liabilities
donutitluninlsanBuasuaaitidaulside 9
Share of profits from investments, using the equity method
saunellé
Total Revenues
R
Anldane
EXPENSES
AU UAZLENNT
Cost of sales and service
Anldana lunnsnauaziinig
Selling and administrative expenses
HATIAYHAINNNIF R AN TeIR AL lLLT I e
Loss from impairment of investment in subsidiaries companies
MeruaIndszinunInidunisestEndes
Loss from provision of estimated liabilities to a subsidiary
ANRDLILNUNTINNNT
Directors’ remuneration
Lav . A
Anldanedu
Other expenses
AouutmayuluRuamuiizimsumnuisdaulide 9
Share of losses from associated companies’ investments, using the equity method
ganAn ldane
Total Expenses
o . X, Na sy
mlsneunanideanauazn@&uls
Income before interest and income tax expenses
paniieane 5
Interest expenses
Sa vy
MiFRuld
Income tax expenses
. . o X, L v o .
miwmmmmm‘amum‘mLLmﬂ@umu“mdanwumuu@ﬂ
Income after interest and tax but before minority interest
. o A v o o
AU (fls) gnadouniluresgneviudiuiios
Minority interest in net loss (income) of subsidiaries
Anlsanniansaumuing
Income from ordinary activities
.
genafids-ninlsannisdiulassa¥rani 23
Extraordinary item - Gain on debt restructuring
lsgqns
Net income
o L
nlsaaniu
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Anlasteduduiiugn
Basic earning s per share
finlsarnfanssumuiing
Income from ordinary activities
FENNTNLAL
Extraordinary item
lequns
Net income

42,27

42,27

4.19, 22

4.20, 25

1,985,844,410 1,927,243,314 1,892,282,016 1,918,922,782

237,143 - - -
44,692,855 38,898,857 45,316,123 39,487,278
5,269,860 -

- 53,747,150 - -

2,030,774,408 2,019,889,321 1,942,867,999 1,958,410,060

1,240,441,343 1,137,688,049 1,181,850,825 1,129,833,773

308,657,173 312,319,827 303,758,187 293,121,796
- - - 25,940,000

- - - 5,269,860

6,340,000 8,180,000 6,250,000 8,110,000
2,304,556 10,239,177 1,936,794 10,239,177
6,203,656 - - -

1,663,846,728 1,468,427,053 1,493,795,806 1,472,514,606

, .
wingwmglsznausun1sRuiugaumileressunis@uil / Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements.

466,927,680 551,462,268 449,072,193 485,895,454
19,023,443 27,530,389 16,676,647 23,307,686
156,993,198 142,900,068 148,838,733 142,900,068
290,911,039 381,031,811 283,556,813 319,687,700
(749,155) 105,367 - -
290,161,884 381,137,168 283,556,813 319,687,700
41,442,935 27,811,233 41,442,935 27,811,233
331,604,819 408,948,401 324,999,748 347,498,933
0.33 0.44 0.33 0.37
0.05 0.03 0.05 0.03
0.38 0.47 0.38 0.40
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vulaaomMsivaaunlaviudougeowiioRu

Sulciatiauaasun 31 suoau 2550 lia: 2549

A % d‘ a
NuFaUUNean dauiAuyuaINnIg
UNNELIR  LAZTIITUAn AN YarIYU As1AnAuNINe
Note Share capital Premium on ordinary Revaluation surplus

issued and paid-up shares

AUNITHUIIN
Consolidated

LRAAIIUAR D4 1 NNFIAN 2549 866,684,157 1,020,836,033 668,168,358
Balance, as at January 1, 2006

AouiunuaINNITATIAAUNINe 19 - - 2,375,159
Revaluation surplus

gensndlisulusunlsanamu - - 2,375,159
[tems not recognized in the income statement

mlagnsd anTl 2549 - - )
Net profit for the year 2006

Rutlupaang 21 - - -
Dividend

mlegns dauniuresdtedfudiuiies - - -
Net profit for minority interest

HAAAILIAD T4 31 FUIAN 2549 866,684,157 1,020,836,033 670,543,517
Balance, as at December 31, 2006

AouiunuaINNITAsIAAUNIne 19 - - 2,422,500
Revaluation surplus

gensndelisulusunmilsanamu - - 2,422,500
[tems not recognized in the income statement

mlagnsd amTl 2550 - - )
Net profit for the year 2007

Rutlunaans 21 - - -
Dividend

mlagns dounifluresinetiudouiias - - -
Net profit for minority interest

HAAAILIAD T4 31 FUIAN 2550 866,684,157 1,020,836,033 672,966,017
Balance, as at December 31, 2007

‘vimmLmﬂifzﬂﬂmumiﬁmﬂumwﬁmmumiﬁuﬁ / Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

U"%/Baht
mls @anw) A9
HARN9AINNNT azanielally ARGy
utlaeA1eLNNTEY A1309ANNYUNE nAIT dautiag 793
Currency conversion Appropriated of Retained earnings Minority interest Total
legal reserve (Deficits)
65,550 86,761,685 1,602,132,621 105,357 4,244,753,761
- - - - 2,375,159
- - - - 2,375,159
- - 408,948,401 - 408,948,401
- - (173,250,831) - (173,250,831)
- - - (105,357) (105,357)
65,550 86,761,685 1,837,830,191 - 4,482,721,133
- - - - 2,422,500
- - - - 2,422,500
- - 331,604,819 - 331,604,819
- - (121,327,382) - (121,327,382)
- - - 512,013 512,013
65,550 86,761,685 2,048,107,628 512,013 4,695,933,083
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WNELNR
Note

A 2% dl
NuEeuuNean
LAZT1TZUAR
Share capital

issued and paid-up

AU YarITu

Premium on ordinary

shares

AUNITHRULRANIZLSHN
The Company only

a@mmmﬁ@ W 1T WN9IAN 2549
Balance, as at January 1, 2006,

Hadzanannnfeulaesulauneiyd
Cumulative effect of accounting change

TuRuamuluiFsmeesuariFimio 28
For investments in subsidiaries and associates

A o o
£BAAIMANAILITULIPS
Balance as restated

FndfuAUNUAINNIIATIANEUNINE 19
Revaluation surplus

gensndelaisulusunlsanemu
[tems not recognized in the income statement

mlagnsd vanTl 2549
Net profit for the year 2006

Nutlunaans 21
Dividend

mmmmﬁﬂ U 31 §U9NAN 2549
Balance, as at December 31, 2006

douiunuaInNnIBs A Aunine 19
Revaluation surplus

gensndaliulusunlsanamu
[tems not recognized in the income statement

mlagns 9nll 2550
Net profit for the year 2007

Nutlunaans 21
Dividend

ﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬂ\‘imﬁﬂ 0 31 FUINAN 2550
Balance, as at December 31, 2007

mmjmﬁ;ﬂixﬂﬂu\mnwﬁwﬂuzﬁ'qwﬁwmwmsﬁuﬁ/ Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (CONT.)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

U"%/Baht
mls @anw) azas
AUNUNUAINNNT NARN9ANNNT figalliSnass
A3pAunine utlaeAeLNTEY #1909 NNYUNE CIETHEN Y 793
Revaluation surplus Currency conversion Appropriated for Revaluation earnings Total
legal reserve (Deficits) (Restated) (Restated)
668,168,358 65,550 86,761,685 1,602,132,621 4,244,648,404
- - - 92,793,009 92,793,009
668,168,358 65,550 86,761,685 1,694,925,630 4,337,441,413
2,375,159 - - - 2,375,159
2,375,159 - - - 2,375,159
- - - 347,498,933 347,498,933
- - - (173,250,831) (173,250,831)
670,543,517 65,550 86,761,685 1,869,173,732 4,514,064,674
2,422,500 - - - 2,422,500
2,422,500 - - - 2,422,500
- - - 324,999,748 324,999,748
- - - (121,327,382) (121,327,382)
672,966,017 65,550 86,761,685 2,072,846,098 4,720,159,540
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3

ouns:iauaa STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Uy 2550 lia: 2549 FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
U/Baht
QUNITRUIIN AUNTRURNIZLITEN
Consolidated Financial statements The Company’s Financial statements only
2550 / 2007 2549 / 2006 2560 / 2007 2549 / 2006
Wiulgalua)
(Restated)
NIzUARUAAAINNANTTNALTUY
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
ﬁ’ﬂ,i'q VG 331,604,819 408,948,401 324,999,748 347,498,933
Net income
wan () semsUFudgensenunnlsgnaidutuandy @)
Add (less) adjustment to reconciliations of net (profit) loss to net cash flows provided by (used in)
A NAaNITNANTLINUY
operating activities :
(inls) 2rAyuannIsEuning (23,339) (93,968) (23,339) (184,110)
Loss (gain) from sale of fixed assets
ARaNIALAZINEANEARTTYT 31,658,038 31,327,349 31,655,497 30,982,932
Depreciation and amortization
Aegarianasantiuaztiusadng (laundy) (855,511) 3,149,416 (855,511) 3,149,416
Allowance for devaluation of houses and sample house (reversal)
AayaAanaTeINAL - 17,610,390 - -
Allowance for devaluation of land
eldAEFnTnyd (1,073,944) (1,309,210) (1,073,944) (1,309,210)
Realization of deferred rental income
ilsannisdiulassairanil (41,442,935) (27,811,233) (41,442,935) (27,811,233)
Gain on debt restructuring
2IANUAINNIADEATRUA U 546,875 - 546,875 25,940,000
Provisions for impairment of investments in subsidiaries
szanunmitldunidseisimdes (Taundw) - - (5,269,860) 5,269,860
Provision of estimated liabilities to a subsidiary (reversal)
douutinaau (inls) ludindesussiFumsan 6,203,656 (53,747,150) - -
Share of losses (profits) from investment of subsidiaries and associated companies
douaasfierudauiesluananu (fls) gniluisinden 749,155 (105,357) - -
Minority interest in net (income) loss of subsidiaries
menisleundulunarayuiisiwineivliinunddaulideaesu (237,143) - - -
Loss from minority interest of subsidiaries (reversal)
mls @eny annsanduauieumaaeuulasluduninduazuiiBuaiive 327,129,671 377,968,638 308,536,531 383,536,588
Net income (loss) from operations activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities
AunFndmifinanuana (1RNTY)
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
gnuinsAuazadslallizanio (21,364,650) (17,193,308) (9,899,335} (17,193,308)
Accounts and unbilled receivables - trade
FuAALIAe (25,323,839) (20,452,008) (39,157,731) (11,117,396)
Inventories
gnuiluarRuvasesunnanisiinandes - - 12,769,055 (10,989,329)
Receivable from and advances to related parties
Rudnandrdanau 26,717,600 (6,717,500) 26,717,500 (6,717,500)
Deposits for purchase land
Auninduyuitauau (648,482) (825,006) (465,796) (826,369)
Other current assets
Aunindlaviyuioudy 396,245 (13,941,534) 22,026 4,233,896
Other non-current assets
AHAUATHBNWRLTY (@nag)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
WriliasFAaRuananisAn (23,679,261) (43,486,106) (25,349,661) (44,638,170)
Trade accounts and notes payable
Wil naY (95,819,897) (24,954,875) (95,819,897) (24,954,875)
Payable for purchase of land
Runasasanianisfiinandasiu - (10,000,000 - (10,000,000)
Advance from related parties
RUNATAIANNNITNNIT (23,686,455) 23,891,293 (23,686,455) 23,891,293
Advance from director
MERulAIRyARafiEng (8,831,409) 10,742,827 (14,424,660) 10,742,827
Income tax payable
widumywRua 1,632,708 41,976,040 (9,307,224) 40,994,007
Other current liabilities
Ruangndldunan (1l Aanssusniuau 156,522,131 317,008,461 129,934,353 336,961,664

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

vmwmaﬂizﬂ@mumiﬁwﬂudf;wﬁwawumsﬁuﬁ / Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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ma

ouns:iamuaa (cio) STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONT.)

Sun 31 suoau 2550 lia: 2549 FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006
U/Baht
UNNTRUIIN AUNTRURNIZLITEN
Consolidated Financial statements The Company’s Financial statements only
2550 / 2007 2549 / 2006 2560 / 2007 2549 / 2006
Wiulgalua)
(Restated)
ﬂ‘af“ttﬁtduﬂﬂ’i’mﬂ’iﬂi‘iuaﬂﬂu
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Laummmwnmisn'amewwﬂduumimﬁﬁdaﬂmLmJ - (15,682,000) - (15,682,000)
Cash payment for Investments using the equity method
AunFnennnfinau (2,882,865) (3,315,270) (2,876,634) (3,315,270)
Increase in property and equipment
RugaafuaInnsananinegauniag 91,636 226,168 91,636 184,112
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Ruangnalannan (41Ul Aanssuaau (2,791,229) (18,771,102) (2,784,998) (18,813,158)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
NFZULARUFAAINNANTTNARNIIU
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Ldumﬂmuum‘mm L\iuﬂ?;mi‘“’ "mumnmmuuﬂ’m\mmmu (LN (23,552,630) 28,057,721 (23,552,630) 28,057,721
Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts and short - term loans from financial institutions
RAuifszazduainypranieauaniiaiu @aag) - (40,000,000) - (40,000,000)
Increase (decrease) short-term loan from other parties
PHAUIZLZENANTU (AAA3) 9,675,337 (105,397,269) 35,814,337 (125,462,669)
Increase (decrease) in long-term debts
Lmuumﬁsﬁmwmu (AanaN) (1,824,947) (2,507,629) (1,824,947) (2,507,629)
Increase (decrease) Payment of hire-purchase contract payable
Ruandaneiiuna (121,327,382) (173,250,831) (121,327,382) (173,250,831)
Cash dividend paid
Ruangnzlannan (41Ul Aanssudaniu (137,129,622 (293,098,008) (110,890,622) (313,163,408)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
RuanuazsensieuwinIuaniiuau @na), 43 16,601,280 5,139,351 16,258,733 4,985,098
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents, net
SuganuazIenIaitLWinRuan o Tusudl 35,145,989 30,006,638 34,938,911 29,953,813
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
RuanuazmenafisuwinRuan o Juaull 51,747,269 35,145,989 51,197,644 34,938,911
Cash and cash equivalents at end year
doyasunszuaRuanidame gy
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flows Information :
1. Ruaauazrmenaieuyintuan
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Ruanluilauaztuedinsunang 51,386,436 34,794,950 50,881,231 34,631,010
Cash on hand and at banks
Ruaamudansg - Judiniszan 360,833 351,039 316,413 307,901
Short - term investment in - fixed deposits
79U 51,747,269 35,145,989 51,197,644 34,938,911
Total
2. Quanangluszuined
Cash paid during the year for :
pendeans 100,075,149 125,352,769 93,872,040 120,766,202
Interest expense
Rl 165,824,608 132,754,325 163,263,393 132,157,241
Income tax

3. aniaildRudan
Non-cash items

3.1 Tt 2550 uay 2549 1i3EmilnsTenaulasaandadnyoyn 1 Sudsil
In the year 2007 and 2006, the Company has purchased land by issuing a promissory note
fpieane - 243,000,000 - 243,000,000
Land for sales
3.2 lusgninstlgeninedaulnanianantidusiail
The Company acquired fixed assets by mean of financial Lease agreements.
Maznildunudnynnge 1,477,056 891,072 1,477,056 891,072
Liabilities under financial lease agreement

. .
nnawnUsznauunisRuiudounilersssunisidull / Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements.
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ganAtuaasnlllaneean - - 22,917,693 35,686,748

RuUNAIe9 13 unupeu anie ldin1sdnnenids wasdenuuAane AuHeneaN
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Runmseanianisinaadaeiu

U
IUN9EUTIN JUNTEULRNIZLISHN
. . 4 . A .
U JuN 31 U U 31 U U 31 U U 31

FUNNAN 2550  FURNAN 2549  §U9NAN 2650  SUNNAN 2549

138N gavaad Anrin

ﬂ@mmm?ﬂ@lﬂﬂm Faan 18,200,000 28,200,000 18,200,000 28,200,000
ﬁuwmmﬁmmdqmm 19,500,000 4,000,000 19,500,000 4,000,000
RunasaeianeAuszudnemn (19,500,000)  (14,000,000) (19,500,000 (14,000,000
ganmavaesnlllaneean 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000
151 @1TPATIUA AR

El'ﬂﬁﬂ\‘ima’ﬂilﬂuﬂﬁuw)ﬂ - - - -
ﬁummmlﬁmmdwmm 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 -
Runmsesfianemussningmn (5,000,000) - (5,000,000) -
ganAsaasnlllansean - - - -

793 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000

RUNATAILTEN m‘m%lmm '%l’\ﬂﬁ ﬂﬁﬂ’ﬂﬂL‘].lEl’ﬂﬁ]i"]i'ﬂilﬂ” 8.87-10 sl (25649 : fae8z 7.75 - 10 ﬁiﬂﬂ LLa”muummmumﬂm\mw LA
13 @WNﬂﬂ‘ﬁLNuﬁl CRhi ﬁﬂﬂ@ﬂl,‘]_l?;li‘ﬂ?;l@” 8.25 - 8.50 siall LL@“’ﬂ’]Muﬂ@’WﬂﬂuLﬂJ@V}’Nﬂ’]ﬁJ

6. Puaala:saMsinauIMiduaa

1N
AUNNTRUTN AUNTRULRNIELEHN
o4 Sui 31 o4 Sui 31 24 Sui 31 24 Sui 31

fUNNAN 2550 FUNNAN 2549 FUIIAN 2550  HUQNAN 2549

Rugnluile 859,335 1,420,214 851,335 1,416,214
wATdefidA 38,531,459 19,468,942 38,531,459 19,468,942
Ruennsziasedu 582,664 259,766 87,439 102,282
Rudneauning 11,412,978 13,646,028 11,410,998 13,643,672

Ruaamuiona
- Rugndszan 3 e 360,833 351,039 316,413 307,901
798 51,747,269 35,145,989 51,197,644 34,938,911

Ruelhneauninedsiananadrasulssunenda ludnaaessimuensNauIAIAINLA
7. Aunsweanohuhndoshuooldidurdnnsweimus:Aiu
1_|m‘mimmmmﬂmummﬂummﬂwmuwmmmmwmnmﬂwmamm 8 uAZAAY 813 uazgunsnidaulugydenanalunnneive 11
eldilundnningailssfuniiauiinegniunisGuaeasm
8. dumpAolndo - ans

8.1 AuArAvde-4n3 tsznavsae

U
AUN5EUTIN JUNTRULRNIZLSHN
o Juil 31 o Jui 31 o FUA 31 o Jui 31

FUNNAN 2550  FUNNAN 2549  §U91AN 2550  SUNNAN 2549

‘ﬁlﬁummmﬁm%mﬁmmLﬁlmw 3,097,172,306  3,138,749,499  3,046,823,775  3,070,838,116
fiAusantaiaun LL@:LW‘MW-@;WE 1,980,984,922  1,787,422,116  1,958,829,280  1,767,681,296
TIulaztiufaacing 192,334,631 275,308,091 188,870,965 273,834,477
RGN 2,869,100 2,869,100 2,869,100 2,869,100
fa"zmri'am”‘w 851,856 833,042 851,856 833,042

79N 5,274,212,715  5,205,181,848  5,198,244,976  5,116,056,031
9in Aiflayarduianasaintiuazinutesng (3,260,976) (4,116,487) (3,260,976) (4,116,487)
Aufnpaviae- ’s’WIﬁ 5,270,951,739  5,201,065,361  5,194,984,000 5,111,939,544
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AUNITRUSIN/ALNTRULRANIZLFEN

U Juf 31 §unAN 2550 U Juf 31 funAN 2549

AiayaAuA1anasaInTiuLaziuset

LRAALMARLNNIFIUIIA 4,116,487 967,070
uan Fufinssndnesan - 3,149,417
in  Taundusenissendneen (855,511) -
ganAsaesnlllaneean 3,260,976 4,116,487

AumeamdadaulugjinllalsziunisdinRuainaniiunistu

o ¥

a o a o 1 Y o K é’ a A ¥ i‘ v @ i‘ a ¥ B o a
13¥uavisinsdes IdiuAnaendefinandesdounileBifludounilares@udnaumnan fail

U
AUN5EUTIN JUNFEULRNIZLSEN
o4 Sui 31 o4 Sui 31 o Sui 31 o4 Sui 31

FUNNAN 2550  FUNNAN 2549  §UINAN 2550  SUINAN 2549

P

ponleNTnnud LA uAAUAS 81,257,492 85,256,452 77,401,179 84,892,588
82 nszannisiaunlasinisnaiiueg
AUNNTRUTN AUNNTRULRNIELEHN
o4 Sui 31 24 Sui 31 o4 Sui 31 24 Sui 31

fUNNAN 2550 FUNNAN 2549 FUIIAN 2550  fURNAN 2549

aulazansiafiunisagfumn 16 17 15 16
suaulassmsfitlaudn - 3) - (3)
srunulpsansiitlalual 3 2 3 2
'ﬁmquimqmi'ﬁ'ﬁﬁLﬁummgj?zmqm 19 16 18 15
g@ﬁﬁ%@mwﬁiﬁﬁwﬁmmﬂLLﬁQ;T\‘igu (@UU) 1,992 1,863 1,835 1,842
ﬁmLﬂu%’@ﬂammﬂ@mmmqmm?mqmi‘ﬁ'@mﬁﬁLﬁummgﬂi 12.49 10.59 12.00 10.65

a o Ao 1 Ay o o o o o o o o A
1REnLavLBEntiasddagniunazfewinnisimun tasanisludausesarsisyinadaunans oy Jui 31 fusnan 2550 uaz 2549 anilu
HAAT 58.96 A1ULNW LA 45 F1ULIN AINANFTL (DWITLTENTANUIN 44.74 R1ULIN BAY 44.18 FIULIN AINAIFL)

U

Buavnuluusuheoaa:ussnsou
U

JUN9LEUTIN

' aa v a
Hqamn ANABdulAAe

o A o Fuil
dszinnaes Anwoly nuiszuda  Detu 31 fuenAn 31 funAw
g9nAa ANANAUT () Feuay 2550 2549

U3neay
13N UWnuAaU ANAn adaniFunIne Fuannadaniu 20,000 9550 (11,388442)  (29,467,032)
ZEVIE (11,388,442) (29,467,032)

PUEs ety
UTEN adARATIIUWE Anrin granssndiug  guiwnssonriu 185000 4026 124,502,648 129,592,715
Mancon Investment Group Company Limited ~ 84914 Bju?mﬁ'quﬁu 6,650 49.00 10,181 10,181
138N NINEUIRI anrin ARIMNTINNINE guFunssaniu 18,000  36.07 3,441,611 4,328,283
vsEn laa fuwes Wasnd anfin BRAIUNTTN natiaviu 53,253 7.05 1,880,527 2,107,443
Jian Shi Development (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. AU natetunieden - 49.00 - -
129,834,967 136,038,622
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U

AUNITRUBNIZLSEN

REESLLV
nu Fudl o Fufl
tszinnaes AN uwinsewdn  Detu 31 funen 31 fuanAw
g9na ANHANAUE (fuun)  Feuaz 2550 2549
(Fudgalus)
3ty
13EN WnuAaU AN aganiunine gUFunssaniu 20,000 9550 25,940,000 25,940,000
9in An Anfianisfendtluyadites
Numnu‘l,umwwﬂ@ﬂ (25,940,000) (25,940,000)
4ns - -
PERCRRREY
UTEN adARTINUE Arin geANIINTIuE  GLdwnsdaniu 185000 4026 133,057,000 133,057,000
Mancon Investment Group Company Limited #4914 ;ﬁu?mﬁ'quﬁ”u 6,650 49.00 10,181 10,181
U nindusded aim BRAUNITNNIE HLaunedanfiu 18,000  36.07 6,492,600 6,492,600
Ui laya fuwes Tsdnd andn HAAIUNTIN nsniatu 53,253 5.00 2,836,492 2,836,492
Jian Shi Development (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. NN nstiatuniedes - 49.00 - -
74 142,396,273 142,396,273
142,396,273 142,396,273
UM

AUNITRUBNIZLFEN

o1 §ui 31 o Ui 31

FUINAN 2650 FURAN 2549
(iudgalua)

UssanuimntRuRTirel SEmeas

LTEN WNUAAU ANfiR

ganAIRRENNIFUTL] 5,269,860 -
uan Fafiaszadnad - 5,269,860
W Taundusenisszudngd (5,269,860) -
ganavaasnlllansd - 5,269,860

RUAINUAIUTLIUNIRURNIZLTEW

Fawslmsuna® 1 1 2550 Wsnlaasuuladisnistiuin

{idsaanu (guunamede 28)

dszannunnuildauntse3 e as

=

4

¥

TiRusmuluidEveesuaziFiniuluunisRuenizizinanisdauliide

Fausl 2549 13 IFLszanansuiAuanAnadameferaifistumnuSEmdet llanansnsnugrssniauRfset3auam 5.27 nsm
NS Fsesie T o U7 31 Sunna 2549 Wusuauiu 35,69 AU waz o Uil 31 Fue 2550 UsElATURnTeundLNA
smmqumﬂmsﬂi:mmmwﬁaﬂmuﬁﬂimmvluLfawwzu?ﬁw Lﬁmmﬂﬁﬁwﬁi@ﬂﬁmmidqLﬁu\‘nulﬂurﬁ"ﬂ,szﬁfﬁ'ﬁmqu 5.27 FruLm masuaw
weiufifunaranulusuinlsrnayuaesunisfuanzisEm lutlieu
Ruaanud LU RusN

awn1sRusan o Ul 31 SusnAn 2550 uaz 2549 USEMuArLFIMdeniiulaunaiuiinRuasulufunuresuidniannuisdoulsids lae
AT RUeNL RS tu AUl 31 Sunal 2550 ua 2549 Fedmvinlaadheidmns tneeazBundil
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m

WaE  AULN

douutelunanils
(@11 luLddndan

mls @emw) 403 fmsfeuazeenilegns

Ui 31 o FuR 31
FUNNAN 2550  SUINAN 2549

Ui 31 o FUR 31
FUNNAN 2550  SUINAN 2549

o4 Uil 31
FUINAN 2549

o Ui 31
FUNAN 2550

1319 @slpATNU andm (10.48) (140.72) (5.10) 54.25 (1.53) 13.27

1319 Nindusded aniin (2.46) (0.05) (0.87) (0.04) (0.27) (0.01)

15 laya Suiwef lesdnd i (4.54) (7.61) 023 (0.46) 1(0.08) 011
79 _(6.20) 53.75 1.86) 13.15

Ruasuluizinsansananadnesiu oy Ui 31 fuanan 2650 waz 2649 tirydRuaaululFsmmaniia uutumnilszunn 129.83 Aauum

o

LAZ 136.04 ANULN (ﬁmﬂuﬁmﬁ@m: 1.83 wazdmsfaaas 1.93 “]J@\‘if;lﬂﬂauWTWgTQNmEQQUﬂWiﬁu?QN) ANNAIAL

10. 1Buaonus:e:enodu (IBuaonunall) yeofiomshineodoonu - s1mMnU

UNTRUTIN

NUTITUAD (Wuum) faviuasay IR (WLUW)
QAT 31 AR M AUR 31 o Tu 31 o Uil 31 o il 31
tsvinnaedgne Anme fuNAN  SUINAN fUAN FUAN FUNAN FUINAN

ANNFNTUE 2550 2549 2550 2549 2550 2549
st ‘aua;mw‘éawmm’ﬁ A1in adwizuning  nstiaiu 200,000 200,000 15.00 15.00 30,000 30,000
U3 wnlunuesuns arin adamsuning  nisdiatiu 191,600 191,500 6.03 6.03 11,648 11,648
138N gavaad Anrin AANNIT nnstiavu 55,000 55,000 15.26 15.26 8,394 8,394
U3 AnARdaIw Arin adwisuning  nstiedu 335,447 116,275 0.44 1.28 8,050 8,050

U3EN Inaudaaud imuuea
walulad a1rin HAAUNTIN RERGI 50,000 50,000 5.58 5.58 3,125 3,125
UTEN AT anrin fAANITN nstievu 50,000 50,000 19.75 1975 2,469 2,469
294 881947 662,775 63,586 63,586
9in mfjﬂu“mmmmmmﬁumnu (39.470) (38,923
and 24,116 24,663
AUNMTRURNIZLTEN

NUt1szUda (L) Natfuiasay UIURY (Fuu)
DU ST MR e Al e oAUl 31 Ui 31 A a1
tszinnyesgsne Anme fUAN  SUINAN fUAN  FUAN FUINAN SUINAN

ANNENTUE 2550 2549 2550 2549 2550 2549
134 Euzgmw?@m‘wm’% A1in adwisuning  nstiednu 200,000 200,000 15.00 15.00 30,000 30,000
U wialunjuesund arin adwisuning  nstiedu 191,500 191,500 6.03 6.03 11,548 11,548
Ui ganlaes anin RAIUNTIN nstievu 55,000 55,000 13.55 13.55 7,455 7,455
15 AN1ABaIY Arin afaduning  nnsfietu 335447 116,275 0.44 1.28 8,050 8,050

13N Ingudanud muuea

walulad a1rin QAAUNITH nsnaiu 50,000 50,000 5.58 5.58 3,125 3,125
U1 ATLue Anrin HAAINNIIN nsnaiu 50,000 50,000 19.75 1976 2469 2,469
294 881,947 662,775 62,647 62,647
9in ﬁi%ﬁmﬂﬂﬁmmmmmﬁumnu (39,470)  (38,923)
s AV e

Nummu‘l,uuumummmmiwmm"ﬂmﬂul,mmi'ﬂuﬁmwu %) 'm‘w 31 fUINAN 2550 Laz2549 LL'NVNZ\]@']@V]‘EEI’WN

o

‘LIELI“]]T’JN’JJ’PN Numwﬂuuuwu

mnfammummuwmwmuu,mﬂimmmwmmmmaumumﬁmwmmwumuﬂivmm 39.47 F1ULW UAT 38.92 mumwmummu denivns
”LmrmmLm@mmmmmmuuuﬂivmm 39.47 81U uaz 38.92 &1uum muansy TagRansanfeyargnsauioyd mmmwmu) fianadn
VLmammLﬂumsmfm
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11. Adu enmsia:oUnsni-and
UNTRUTIN (LN)

HANAILARD HAPILIAD
o Ui 31 o U U 31
$3497AN 2549 TPt AR f14971AN 2550
Auninednnnsiuanalusa sl :
ﬁ‘ﬁﬂ’W:Li
- N 487,416,227 - - 487,415,227
- auNnaan 209,262,251 - - 209,262,251
- PALLENE 118,278,528 - - 118,278,528
FINIIANUY 814,956,006 - - 814,956,006
guinu (an) U
- T 716,837,273 - - 716,837,273
- auNnaan (67,680,945) - 3,184,986 (64,495,959
- PALLENE (37,228,147) - 2,659,153 (34,568,994)
FINAUNU (AR) 1)U 611,928,181 - 5,844,139 617,772,320
Immwmvlul,mm'quﬁu (am) YU 1,426,884,187 1,432,728,326
%in ABNIIANETAN
- auNnasw (56,581,307) (7,184,986) - (63,766,293)
- pALLENA (35,330,510) (5,924,858) - (41,255,368)
i‘QZJFi’]L%@NT’]ﬂ’]@Z@N (91,911,817) (13,109,844) - (105,021,661)
45 1.334,972,370 137,706,665
TIATNU
- AnENI9IEY 70,562,990 - - 70,562,990
- aAsuLR AN uazdauLiuLg 79,412,563 - - 79,412,563
L HERT 149,975,553 - - 149,975,553
AU (a0) U
- AnBn1av 8,304,917 - (677,952) 7,626,965
- anAnsLUR AR LAz dauLFuLge 7,176,199 - (585,812) 6,590,387
2NANUTU (AA) NU 15,481,116 - (1,263,764) 14,217,352
TINIINMUUATAIUIY (@R) Y1 165,456,669 164,192,905
7in AdansAndzan
- ANENI9IEY (43,760,313) (2,187,974) - (45,948,287)
- anANTLU AN LAz AL FULge (55,455,612) (1,955,669) - (57,411,281)
suANAaNTIAIAz AN (99,215,925) (4,143,643) - _(103,359,568)
4" 66,240,744 60,833,337
ﬁ‘ﬁﬂ’W:Li
- MR . 76,112,629 - - 76,112,629
- 3uAzRalgnaiig 61,093,232 - - 61,093,232
FHER TR 137,205,861 - - 137,205,861
guinu (an) U
- g . 35,774,346 - - 35,774,346
- suAzRslgnaing 7,359,877 - (2,157,875) 5,202,002
FINAUNU (AR) 1)U 43,134,223 - (2,157,875) 40,976,348
Immﬂmnuumﬁ'@mﬁu (an) Nu 180,340,084 178,182,209
9in AdensAndzan
- 21P3uATRalgnaiig (35,758,150) (2,701,810) - (38,459,960)
4" , 144,581,934 139,722,249
gvissARA 1,545,795,048 1,528,262,251
Aunindnnsdruiivdeuanslusanu
TIANU
- ENUNIYUY 26,874,659 1,297,370 (291,500) 27,880,529
- wgasdnsuazgUnenl 54,742,048 1,346,259 (221,245) 55,867,062
- wsaeAnusAnsuazATasldd1Inew 41,836,465 1,716,293 (330,219) _ 43,222,539
TN 123,453,172 4,359,922 (842,964) 126,970,130
9in AdensAndzan
- ENUNIUY (19,268,347) (3,869,087) 244,374 (22,893,060)
- wesdnsuavgUnenl (48,634,991) (4,500,613) 221,060 (52,914,544)
- ipseNANUsARsuazLATeslFd1Tne (32,146,268) (3,333,039) 309,234 (35,170,073)
soNANAaNIIAAT AN (100,049,606) _ (11,702,739) 774,668 (110,977,677)
L. angsAnu 23,403,566 15,992,453
FNINAY 1,569,198,614 1,644,254,704
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IUNTRUDNIZUIEN (L9)

HAAAIIAD HAAAILIAD
o AU 31 . U U 31
FUINAN 2549 TR ANAY fUIAN 2550
Aunindoasiuanslugarnslu
AL/
- MR 487,415,227 - - 487,415,227
- auNnaan 209,262,251 - - 209,262,251
- AL 118,278,528 - - 118,278,528
F9NINANUY 814,956,006 - - 814,956,006
AUy (@n) Nu
- i 716,837,273 - - 716,837,273
- quNnaan (67,680,945) - 3,184,986 (64,495,959)
- AAULENG (37,228,147) - 2,659,153 (34,568,994)
FNAMUNU (AR) 1)U 611,928,181 - 5,844,139 617,772,320
TINTIATUUATEITLY 1,426,884,187 1,432,728,326
7in AdensANdzan
- Aununaan (66,581,307) (7,184,986) - (63,766,293)
- PAULENE (35,330,510) (5,924,858) - (41,255,368)
MuANFaNTIANETEN (91,911,817) (13,109,844) - (105,021,661)
403 1,334,972,370 1,327,706,665
91PN
- AnEnI9IEY 70,562,990 - - 70,562,990
N SGUE TG QIEEL AT E RPN 79,412,563 - - 79,412,563
FHER TR 149,975,553 - - 149,975,553
AU (an) U
- AnEnI9IEY 8,304,917 - (677,952) 7,626,965
N SGUE TG QIR EL AT E RPN 7,176,199 - (585,812) 6,590,387
FINAUNU (AR) U 15,481,116 - (1,263,764) 14,217,352
TINIINMUUATAIUIY (@R) Y1 165,456,669 164,192,905
7in AndansAazan
- AnENI9IY (43,760,313) (2,187,974) - (45,948,287)
N SGUETINTMTE QIR AT RPN (55,455,612) (1,955,669) - (67,411,281)
snANAaNIIAIATAN (99,215,925) (4,143,643) - _(103,359,568)
4na 66,240,744 60,833,337
AL/
- N , 76,112,629 - - 76,112,629
- PTuATRelgnaiig 61,093,232 - - 61,093,232
FINTIANY 137,205,861 - - 137,205,861
dauiny (an) Nu
- Ao , 35,774,346 - - 35,774,346
- PTuATRegnaiig 7,359,877 - (2,157,875) 5,202,002
FINAUNU (AR) U 43,134,223 - (2,157,875) 40,976,348
FINIIAYUUATAINY (AR) 7)1 180,340,084 178,182,209
9in AdenmAndzan
- 1PTuATRegnaing (35,758,150) (2,701,810) - (38,459,960)
4na , 144,581,934 139,722,249
gvidsAA 1,546,795,048 1,528,262,251
Auninednnnsdiuiivaeiuanslusaimu :
71PN
- ENUNINUY 25,466,059 1,297,370 (291,500) 26,471,929
- waddnsuavgUnenl 53,885,158 1,340,027 (221,245) 55,003,940
- \zaeAnUsNAnsuaziATasldd11Ine 40,669,920 1,716,293 (330,219) 42,055,994
FINIIAYY 120,021,137 4,353,690 (842,964) 123,531,863
9in AdenmAndzan
- ENUNIUY (17,859,755) (3,869,087) 244,374 (21,484,468)
- wzesdnsuavglnenl (47,778,127) (4,499,615) 221,060 (52,056,682)
- ipseNANUsARsLazLATaslFd1Tne (30,981,931) (3,331,495) 309,234  (34,004,192)
PIMANRINIA A AN (96,619,813) _ (11,700,197) 774,668 (107,545,342
5 4NBINANU 23,401,324 15,986,521
FNINAY 1,569,196,372 1,544,248,772
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

a) Domicile and legal status of the Company

The Company was registered the conversion of its legal status from a company into a public limited company under the Public Company Limited
Act with the Ministry of Commerce on December 15, 1993. The Company’s head office locates at 719 M.K. Building, Bantadtong Road, Pathumwan,
Bangkok 10330, Thailand.

b) Nature of the Company’s operations

The Company operates its core business as a real estate developer in various areas such as developing empty land for sell, building house for
sell including the land, providing construction services, building condominium for sell, providing accommodation for rental and car park services, and
golf course services, etc.

c) Employees
As at December 31, 2007 and 2006 the Company and subsidiaries hold 243 employees and 240 employees, respectively (241 employees and
238 employees, respectively for the Company only) .

d)  Supplemental disclosures of expense information

Supplemental disclosures of expense information are as follows :

Baht
Consolidated The Company’s
Financial Statements Financial Statements Only
For the years ended For the years ended
December 31, December 31,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Depreciation 31,658,038 31,327,349 31,655,497 30,982,932
Employee benefit cost 91,778,763 99,627,497 90,684,780 98,436,414
Directors’ remuneration 6,340,000 8,180,000 6,250,000 8,110,000

2. BASIS FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company continuously operates
its business as a going concern manner.

3. BASIS FOR CONSOLIDATION AND OPERATIONS

3.1 The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of M.K. Real Estate Development Public Company Limited, and subsidiaries

as follows :
Percentage of Ownership
As at December As at December
31, 2007 31, 2006
Mancon Company Limited (Formerly, Monkong Construction Co., Ltd.) 95.50 95.50

The percentage of total assets and total revenues of the subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements are as follows :

Percentage of total assets Percentage of total revenues
included in consolidated included in consolidated
balance sheet income statement

As at December As at December As at December As at December
31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006

Subsidiary company
Mancon Company Limited 1.28 1.31 4.62 1.37

Subsidiaries are those companies controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the
financial and operating policies of a company so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

3.2 Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries is amortized to be an expense by the straight-line method over the period of 5 years. The significant
intercompany transactions with the subsidiaries have been eliminated for preparing of consolidated financial statements.

3.3 Significant intercompany transactions between the Company and subsidiaries have been properly eliminated.

3.4 The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the same accounting policies.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

45

4.6

4.7

4.8

Basis for preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standard enunciated under the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547.
The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department of Business
Development dated 14 September 2001, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.

Recognition of Revenues and Expenses

The Company and its subsidiaries recognize revenue from sales of land under the installment payment agreements on the installment method.
Revenue from sales of land and houses, and condominiums are recognized on the percentage of completion method and excluded cost of land and
evaluation from engineer.

Revenue is recognized on sale contracts on which the deposits are collected for not less than 20 percent of contract price, the Company will
discontinue recognizing revenue on sale contracts for which customers default the payment of installment over 3 periods.

Cost of sales are based on the estimated cost of real estate project and recognized on the percentage of sale revenue accounted from the
respective lot.

Revenue from construction is recognized on the percentage of completion method. The excess construction progressed over the billing
installment is recognized as “Accounts and unbilled receivables trade”

In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries recognize the income from real estate business in conformity with the Accounting Standard
“Income Recognition Sales in Real Estate” such as the total agreements to sell condominiums, should not be less than 40% of the areas opening for
sales, buyers’ paid deposits and installments, should not be less than 20% of the corresponding contract sales amounts, etc.

Revenue from leasehold rights is recognized over the lives of the leases

The Company and subsidiaries recognize other revenues and expenses on an accrual basis.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash held at banks and on hand and short- or medium-term investments maturing within the next 3 months and excluded
deposits which are pledged as collateral.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company and its subsidiaries provide allowance for doubtful accounts equal to the estimated collection losses that may be incurred in the
collection of all receivables. The estimated losses are based on historical collection experience coupled with a review of the current status of existing
receivables.

Inventories

Inventories are real estate for sale which are stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

Land developing for sales included the cost of raw land, interest on related loans, and development costs, net of costs of lots sold or net
realizable value, whichever is lower.

The Company and its subsidiaries compute the cost of land developing for sales based on the percentages of revenue recognized from the
respective lots.

Construction materials are valued at cost (first-in, first-out method) or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

The Company and its subsidiaries ceased a capturing of the related interest as part of inventories cost when construction of the project had been
finished or it had been suspended in unusual event.

Property development

Property development is stated at cost. Costs include land, land developing, construction and direct expense including interest.

The Company ceases to capture the related interest as part of property development cost when construction of the project has been finished or
suspended.

Investments in subsidiary and associated companies

Investments in subsidiary and associated companies are stated at cost method. The Company recognizes gain or loss on disposal of the
investment in the statement of income and also impairment loss on the investment.

Consolidated financial statement

Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the cost method. (Under this method,
the investment is recorded at cost with the excess of cost over the attributable net assets at the date of acquisition) . If the Company has incurred
obligations to the subsidiaries or to satisfy obligations of the said subsidiaries that the Company has guaranteed of otherwise committed, the
Company will estimate the provision for the excess losses on the investment and were jointly stated as a Non-Current Liabilities in balance sheet
under the caption of “Provision of estimated liabilities to a subsidiary”.

Positive goodwill

The net asset value of an associated company that is lower than the acquisition cost or cost of investment is recorded as “Positive goodwill”
under the caption “Investment in associate”. This positive goodwill is be amortized as an expense over a period of 20 years by straight - line method.
(see note 29)

Investments in related parties and other companies

Long - term investments in related parties and other companies are stated at cost (less allowance for impairment) . The Company recognizes
impairment loss as expense on the investment in the statement of income.
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4.9 Property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of property and equipment has been computed by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows :

Years

Golf course 30
Leasehold right 30
Building and improvement on land leased 30
Buildings and structures 20
Transportation equipment

Machinery and equipment

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5

Depreciation pertaining to the revaluation increment are treated as a deduction there to.

Reappraised value is the market value or replacement value which is revalued by the independent appraisal expertise. The Company has a policy to
make the renewal on revaluations of assets in regularity basis of three year of each time to ensure that their existing carrying amounts do not differ
materially from their current fair values at the balance sheet date. When an asset’s carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation, the increase
should be recorded as “Surplus on revaluation of assets” under the caption of “Shareholders’ equity” in the balance sheet.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is credited to the revaluation reserve unless it offsets a pervious decrease in value recognized in the income
statement. A decrease in value is recognized in the income statement to the extent it that exceeds an increase previously recognized in the revaluation
reserve. The revaluation surplus is utilized by reference to the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset, and
depreciation based on the asset’s original cost and credited to the income statement. Upon disposal, any remaining related revaluation surplus is
transferred from the revaluation reserve to the retained earnings statement not reserve to the income statement.

4.10 Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation of intangible assets is calculated by reference to their costs on a
straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives :

Software 5 years

4.11 Impairment of Assets
The Company and its subsidiary companies the impairment of assets whenever events indicate that the carrying value of an asset exceeds its
realizable value. Realisable value is determined the value of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use whichever is higher. The value in use is
derived from management estimates.
The Company and its subsidiary companies recognize an impairment loss in the earnings statements whenever the carrying value of an asset
exceeds its realizable value. The Company and its subsidiary companies will reverse the impairment loss when there are indications that the value of
the asset is no longer impaired or the amount of impairment has decreased.

4.12 Operating Lease
Lease of assets under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Lease payments under an operating lease are recognized as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

4.13 Finance Lease
Leases of assets that substantially transfer to the Company all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets and that the Company intends to
exercise the option of the leases to purchase the assets at the expiration of the lease term, are accounted for as finance leases.
At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the asset is recorded together with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to pay future
rentals. Finance charges are charged to the current period operations in proportion to the effective rate.
The right on the assets under hire-purchase agreements will be transferred to the company when final installment is paid.

4.14 Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies at the balance sheet dates are translated into Baht at the prevailing rates at those dates. Gains or losses on translation are credited or
charged to current operations.

4.15 Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

4.16 Provisions
A Provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

4.17 Financial instruments
The Company and its subsidiary companies have no policy to speculate in or engage in the trading of any financial derivative instruments.
Financial instruments carried in the balance sheet include cash and cash equivalents, current investments, trade accounts receivable, loans to
related party, trade accounts payable and loans from financial institutions. The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual

policy statements associated with each item.
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4.18 Employee benefits
Salaries, wages, bonuses, contributions to the social security fund and provident fund are recognized as expenses when incurred.

4.19 Income tax
The Company records income tax expense, if any, based on the amount currently payable under the Revenue Code. The income tax calculation
method and policies has been disclosed in Note to financial statement no.22.

4.20 Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net earnings for the period by the weighted average number of ordinary shares, held by
outside parties, issued and paid-up during the period.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED COMPANIES

5.1 The Company has certain transactions with its related companies. A portion of the Company’s assets, liabilities, revenues, cost and expenses arise

from the transactions with the related companies which are related through common shareholdings and/or directorships. The effects of these

transactions, which are in the normal course of business, are reflected in the accompanying financial statements on the basis determined by the

companies concerned.

The significant transactions between the Company and its related companies reflect in the accompanying consolidated financial statements and

financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows :

In Million Baht

Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company’s
Financial Statements Only

Pricing basis

For the year ended For the year ended

For the year ended For the year ended

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006 December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Land sales - servitude

Appraisal value from

Mancon Co., Ltd. Land Department - - - 6.15*%
Land sales
Mancon Co., Ltd. At cost - - - 5.77
Rental and service income Market price - 2.07 - 2.10
Remuneration to servitude of land Agreed price by
Mancon Co., Ltd. Appraisal value from
Land Department - - - 5.75
Agreed price base on land cost - - - 10.25
Supply sales
Mancon Co., Ltd. At cost - - 0.85 0.68
Interest expense Interest rate at
Dura Floor Co., Ltd. (2007 : 8.87-10 p.a.) 1.98 1.98
(2006 : 7.75-10 p.a.) 2.09 2.09
Interest expense Interest rate at
Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd. (2007 : 8.25-8.50 p.a.) 0.06 - 0.06 -
*  Please see more - details in Note 12 page 19.
The significant outstanding balances at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows : -
Receivables and advances to related parties
Baht

Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company’s
Financial Statements Only

Pricing basis

For the year ended For the year ended

For the year ended For the year ended

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006 December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Mancon Co., Ltd.
Advances to related parties

Balance, beginning of period - - 35,686,748 24,697,419
Additional loan during the period - - 32,870,945 58,437,111
Deduction from payment during the period - - (45,640,000) (47,447,782)
Balance, end of period - - 22,917,693 35,686,748

Advance for Mancon Co., Ltd. has no interest charge and its repayment required at calling.
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Advance from related parties

Baht

Consolidated

Financial Statements

The Company’s

Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006

Dura Floor Co., Ltd.

Balance, beginning of period 18,200,000 28,200,000 18,200,000 28,200,000

Additional loan during the period 19,500,000 4,000,000 19,500,000 4,000,000

Deduction from payment during the period (19,500,000) (14,000,000) (19,500,000) (14,000,000)

Balance, end of period 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000
Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd.

Balance, beginning of period - - -

Additional loan during the period 5,000,000 - 5,000,000

Deduction from payment during the period (5,000,000) - (5,000,000)

Balance, end of period - - - -

Total 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000 18,200,000

Advance from Dura floor Co., Ltd. bears interest at 8.87-10 p.a. (2006 : 7.75-10 p.a.) and its repayment required at calling. And Samakkee

Cement Co., Ltd. bears interest at 8.25-8.50 p.a. repayment required at calling.

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Baht

Consolidated

Financial Statements

The Company’s

Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Cash in hand 859,335 1,420,214 851,335 1,416,214
Cashier Cheque 38,531,459 19,468,942 38,531,459 19,468,942
Cash at bank - current accounts 582,664 259,766 87,439 102,282
Cash at bank - savings accounts 11,412,978 13,646,028 11,410,998 13,643,572
Current investment - fixed deposit - 3 month 360,833 351,039 316,413 307,901
Total 51,747,269 35,145,989 51,197,644 34,938,911

Savings accounts are carrying an interest rate at the floating rate of the by bank.

7. ASSETS PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED AS COLLATERAL

The Company has pledged or mortgaged substantial portion of land developing for sales referred to in Note 8, and the property and equipment

mentioned in Note 11, as collateral for the liabilities to financial institute of the Company.

8. INVENTORIES-NET

8.1 Inventories - net consist of

Baht

Consolidated

Financial Statements

The Company’s

Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006

Land and construction developing for sales 3,097,172,306  3,138,749,499  3,046,823,775 3,070,838,116
Land for development and for sales - net 1,980,984,922  1,787,422,116  1,958,829,280 1,767,681,296
Houses and sample houses 192,334,531 275,308,091 188,870,965 273,834,477
Condominiums under construction 2,869,100 2,869,100 2,869,100 2,869,100
Construction materials 851,856 833,042 851,856 833,042

Total 5,274,212,715  5,205,181,848  5,198,244,976  5,116,056,031
@ allowance for devalue of houses and sample house (3,260,976) (4,116,487) (3,260,976) (4,116,487)

Inventories, net 5,270,951,739

5,201,065,361

5,194,984,000

5,111,939,644
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Baht

Consolidated / The Company’s Financial Statement

As at December 31, 2007 As at December 31, 2006
Allowance for devalue of houses and sample house
Balance, beginning of period 4,116,487 967,070
Additional during the period - 3,149,417
Deduction from reversal during the period (855,511) -
Balance, end of period 3,260,976 4,116,487

Most inventories are mortgaged to banks as security on loans from financial institutions.

Portions of the Company and its subsidiaries’ interest were capitalized as part of inventories as follow :

Baht

Consolidated The Company’s
Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Interest capitalized in inventory 81,257,492 85,256,452 77,401,179 84,892,588
8.2 Obligation and commitment under real estate projects
Consolidated The Company’s
Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Number of projects on hand, beginning of the year 16 17 15 16
Number of closing projects - (3) - (3)
Number of newly open projects 3 2 3 2
Number of projects on hand, ending of the year 19 16 18 15
Contracted sales value (In million Baht) 1,992 1,863 1,835 1,842
As percentage of total current projects value 12.49 10.59 12.00 10.65

As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and its subsidiaries have obligation and commitment to complete the public utility
development of projects in the total amount of Baht 58.96 million and Baht 45 million, respectively (Baht 44.74 million and Baht 44.18 million,

respectively for the Company only) .

9. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
Baht

Consolidated Financial Statements

At equity method

Type of Type of Paid-up  Percentage of As at As at
Business Relation shares ownership  December December
(in Thousand Baht) 31, 2007 31, 2006
Subsidiary Companies
Mancon Co., Ltd. Real Estate Development  Co-Management 20,000 95.50 (11,388,442) (29,467,032)
Net (11,388,442) (29,467,032
Associated companies
Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd. Manufacturing-Cement Co-Management 185,000 40.26 124,502,648 129,592,715
Mancon Investment Group Holding Co-Management 6,650 49.00 10,181 10,181
Company Limited
Subnorasing Co., Ltd. Manufacturing-Sand Co-Management 18,000 36.07 3,441,611 4,328,283
High Full Rubber Product Co., Ltd. Manufacturing Shareholding 53,253 7.05 1,880,527 2,107,443
Jian shi Development (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Holding Indirect holding - 49.00 - -
Total 129,834,967 136,038,622
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Baht

The Company’s Financial Statements Only

At cost method

Paid up Percentage As at As at
Type of Type of shares of December December
business Relation (In Thousand Baht) ~ Ownership 31, 2007 31, 2006
(Restated)
Subsidiary Companies
Mancon Co., Ltd. Real Estate Development Co-Management 20,000 95.50 25,940,000 25,940,000
Less provisions for impairment of
investments in subsidiaries (25,940,000) (25,940,000)
Net - -
Associated companies
Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd. Manufacturing-Cement Co-Management 185,000 40.26 133,057,000 133,057,000
Mancon Investment Group Company Limited Holding Co-Management 6,650 49.00 10,181 10,181
Subnorasing Co., Ltd. Manufacturing-Sand Co-Management 18,000 36.07 6,492,600 6,492,600
High Full Rubber Product Co., Ltd. Manufacturing Shareholding 53,253 5.00 2,836,492 2,836,492
Jian shi Development (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. Holding Indirect holding - 49.00 - -
Total 142,396,273 142,396,273

142,396,273 142,396,273

Baht

The Company’s Financial Statement Only

As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006
(Restated)
Provision of estimated liabilities
Mancon Co., Ltd.
Balance, beginning of year 5,269,860 -
Additional during the year - 5,269,860
Deduction from reversal during the year (5,269,860) -
Balance, end of year - 5,269,860

Investment for the Company’s financial statement only
Since the first quarter of 2007, the Company has changed the Accounting for investments in subsidiaries and associated presented in the Company’s financial
statements under the cost method rather than the equity method (Note 28) .

Provision of estimated liabilities

As at December 31, 2006, the Company has a provision of estimated liabilities in the case that a subsidiary could not settle the obligation of the amount due
to the Company of Baht 5.27 million, from total liabilities of the subsidiary to the Company as at December 31, 2006, in the amount of Baht 35.69 million. For the
years ended December 31, 2007 the Company has reversed the loss from the estimated liabilities in the Company’s separate income statement from the results
of operation of the subsidiary which has net profit in the amount of Baht 5.27 million. This amount had been recognized as an losses in the separate income

statement since last year.

Investment for consolidated financial statement
The consolidated financial statement for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and its subsidiaries have a policy to record the
investments in shares of associated companies by the equity method. The equity in net profit or loss of the investments are computed from the financial

statement of such associated companies for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, which were prepared by Company’s management as follow : -
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Net profit (loss)

Sharing in profit (loss) from investments  Percentage of net profit

in associated companies

As at December As at December As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Samakkee Cement Co., Ltd. (10.48) (140.72) (5.10) 54.25 (1.53) 13.27
Subnorasing Co., Ltd. (2.46) (0.05) (0.87) (0.04) (0.27) (0.01)
High Full Rubber Product Co., Ltd. (4.54) (7.61) (0.23) (0.46) (0.06) (0.11)
Total (6.20) 53.75 1.86) (13.15)

As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the investments in associated companies totaled approximately Baht 129.83 million and Baht 136.04 million

(1.83 % and 1.93 % of the consolidated total assets), respectively.

10. OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS IN RELATED

COMPANIES (General Investments) - At Cost

Consolidated Financial Statements

Paid up shares Percentage of Amount

(In Thousand Baht) Ownership (In Thousand Baht)
As at As at As at As at As at As at
Type of Type of December  December December December December  December
Business relation 31,2007 31, 2006 31,2007 31,2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Sinnsuk Properties Co., Ltd. Real Estate Shareholding 200,000 200,000 15.00 15.00 30,000 30,000
Haadyai Nakarin Co., Ltd. Real Estate Shareholding 191,500 191,500 6.03 6.03 11,548 11,548
Dura Floor Corporation Co., Ltd. Manufacturing Shareholding 55,000 55,000 15.26 15.26 8,394 8,394
Supalai Northeast Co., Ltd. Real Estate Shareholding 335,447 116,275 0.44 1.28 8,050 8,050
Thai Advance Panel Technology Co., Ltd. Manufacturing Shareholding 50,000 50,000 5.58 5.58 3,125 3,125
D.Cement Co., Ltd. Manufacturing Shareholding 50,000 50,000 19.75 19.75 2,469 2,469
Total 881,947 662,775 63,586 63,586
Less allowance for decline in
value of investment (39,470) (38,923)
Net 24116 24,663
The Company’s Financial Statements Only
Paid up shares Percentage of Amount
(In Thousand Baht) Ownership (In Thousand Baht)
As at As at As at As at As at As at
Type of Type of December  December December December December  December
Business relation 31,2007 31, 2006 31,2007 31,2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Sinnsuk Properties Co., Ltd. Real Estate Shareholding 200,000 200,000 15.00 15.00 30,000 30,000
Haadyai Nakarin Co., Ltd. Real Estate Shareholding 191,500 191,500 6.03 6.03 11,548 11,548
Dura Floor Corporation Co., Ltd. Manufacturing Shareholding 55,000 55,000 13.55 13.55 7,455 7,455
Supalai Northeast Co., Ltd. Real Estate Shareholding 335,447 116,275 0.44 1.28 8,050 8,050
Thai Advance Panel Technology Co., Ltd. Manufacturing Shareholding 50,000 50,000 5.568 5.568 3,125 3,125
D. Cement Co., Ltd. Manufacturing Shareholding 50,000 50,000 19.75 19.75 2,469 2,469
Tota 881947 662,775 62,647 62647
Less allowance for decline in - -
value of investment (39,470) (38,923)
Net 23177 23,724

The investments in shares of related parties are carried at cost. As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the aggregate net book values of the

investments based on the latest available audited financial statements are lower than the aggregate costs by Baht 39.47 million and Baht 38.92 million

respectively. Management provided an allowance for decline in value of the investments amounting to approximately Baht 39.47 million and Baht 38.92

million respectively, by considering the net book value (which was lower than cost) that is expected to be permanently declined.
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11. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Consolidated Financial Statements (Baht)

Balance, as at

Balance, as at

December December
31, 2006 Addition Deduction 31, 2007
Appraised Fixed Assets :
Cost
- Land 487,415,227 - - 487,415,227
- Golf course 209,262,251 - - 209,262,251
- Club house 118,278,628 - - 118,278,528
Total cost 814,956,006 - - 814,956,006
Revaluation surplus (under)
- Land 716,837,273 - - 716,837,273
- Golf course (67,680,945) - 3,184,986 (64,495,959)
- Club house (37,228,147) - 2,659,153 (34,568,994)
Total revaluation surplus (under) 611,928,181 - 5,844,139 617,772,320
Total cost and revaluation surplus (under) 1,426,884,187 1,432,728,326
Less accumulated depreciation
- Golf course (56,581,307) (7,184,986) - (63,766,293)
- Club house (35,330,510) (5,924,858) - (41,255,368)
Total accumulated depreciation (91,911,817) (13,109,844) - (105,021,661)
Net 1,334,972,370 1,327,706,665
Cost
- Leasehold right 70,562,990 - - 70,562,990
- Building and improvement on land leased 79,412,563 - - 79,412,563
Total cost 149,975,553 - - 149,975,653
Revaluation surplus (under)
- Leasehold right 8,304,917 - (677,952) 7,626,965
- Building and improvement on land leased 7,176,199 - (585,812) 6,590,387
Total revaluation surplus (under) 15,481,116 - (1,263,764) 14,217,352
Total cost and revaluation surplus (under) 165,456,669 164,192,905
Less accumulated depreciation
- Leasehold right (43,760,313) (2,187,974) - (45,948,287)
- Building and improvement on land leased (55,455,612) (1,955,669) - (57,411,281)
Total accumulated depreciation (99,215,925) (4,143,643) - (103,359,568)
Net 66,240,744 60,833,337
Cost
- Land 76,112,629 - - 76,112,629
- Building and structures 61,093,232 - - 61,093,232
Total cost 137,205,861 - - 137,205,861
Revaluation surplus (under)
- Land 35,774,346 - - 35,774,346
- Building and structures 7,359,877 - (2,157,875) 5,202,002
Total revaluation surplus (under) 43,134,223 - (2,157,875) 40,976,348
Total cost and revaluation surplus (under) 180,340,084 178,182,209
Less accumulated depreciation
- Building and structures (35,758,150) (2,701,810) - (38,459,960)
Net 144,581,934 139,722,249
Net appraised fixed assets 1,545,795,048 1,5628,262,251
Remaining Fixed Assets At Cost :
Cost
- Vehicle 26,874,659 1,297,370 (291,500) 27,880,529
- Machinery and equipment 54,742,048 1,346,259 (221,245) 55,867,062
- Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 41,836,465 1,716,293 (330,219) 43,222,539
Total Cost 123,453,172 4,359,922 (842,964) 126,970,130
Less accumulated Depreciation
- Vehicle (19,268,347) (3,869,087) 244,374 (22,893,060)
- Machinery and equipment (48,634,991) (4,500,613) 221,060 (52,914,544)
- Furniture, fixtures and office equipment (32,146,268) (3,333,039) 309,234 (35,170,073)
Total accumulated depreciation (100,049,606) (11,702,739) 774,668 (110,977,677)
Net 23,403,566 15,992,453

Grand Total

1,569,198,614

1,544,254,704
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The Company’s Financial Statements Only (Baht)

Balance, as at

Balance, as at

December December
31, 2006 Addition Deduction 31, 2007
Appraised Fixed Assets :
Cost
- Land 487,415,227 - - 487,415,227
- Golf course 209,262,251 - - 209,262,251
- Club house 118,278,628 - - 118,278,528
Total cost 814,956,006 - - 814,956,006
Revaluation surplus (under)
- Land 716,837,273 - - 716,837,273
- Golf course (67,680,945) - 3,184,986 (64,495,959)
- Club house (37,228,147) - 2,659,153 (34,568,994)
Total revaluation surplus (under) 611,928,181 - 5,844,139 617,772,320

Total cost and revaluation surplus (under)
Less accumulated depreciation
- Golf course
- Club house

Total accumulated depreciation
Net

Cost
- Leasehold right
- Building and improvement on land leased

Total cost
Revaluation surplus (under)
- Leasehold right
- Building and improvement on land leased
Total revaluation surplus (under)
Total cost and revaluation surplus (under)

Less accumulated depreciation
- Leasehold right
- Building and improvement on land leased
Total accumulated depreciation
Net

Cost
- Land
- Building and structures

Total cost

Revaluation surplus (under)
- Land
- Building and structures
Total revaluation surplus (under)
Total cost and revaluation surplus (under)

Less accumulated depreciation
- Building and structures
Net
Net appraised fixed assets

Remaining Fixed Assets At Cost :

Cost
- Vehicle
- Machinery and equipment
- Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
Total Cost

Less accumulated depreciation
- Vehicle
- Machinery and equipment
- Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Net

Grand Total

1,426,884,187

1,432,728,326

(56,581,307) (7,184,986) - (63,766,293)
(35,330,510) (5,924,858) - (41,255,368)
(91,911,817) (13,109,844) - (105,021,661)
1,334,972,370 1,327,706,665
70,562,990 - - 70,562,990
79,412,563 - - 79,412,563
149,975,563 - - 149,975,653
8,304,917 - (677,952) 7,626,965
7,176,199 - (686,812 6,590,387
15,481,116 - (1,263,764) 14,217,352
165,456,669 164,192,905
(43,760,313) (2,187,974) - (45,948,287)
(55,455,612) (1,955,669) - (57,411,281)
(99,215,925) (4,143,643) - (103,359,568)
06,240,744 60,833,337
76,112,629 - - 76,112,629
61,093,232 - - 61,093,232
137,205,861 - - 137,205,861
35,774,346 - - 35,774,346
7,359,877 - (2,157,875) 5,202,002
43,134,223 - (2,157,875) 40,976,348
180,340,084 178,182,209
(35,758,150) (2,701,810) - (38,459,960
144,581,934 139,722,249
1,545,795,048 1,528,262,251
25,466,059 1,297,370 (291,500) 26,471,929
53,886,158 1,340,027 (221,245) 55,003,940
40,669,920 1,716,293 (330,219) 42,055,994
120,021,137 4,353,690 (842,964) 123,531,863
(17,859,755) (3,869,087) 244,374 (21,484,468)
(47,778,127) (4,499,615) 221,060 (52,056,682)
(30,981,931) (3,331,495) 309,234 (34,004,192)
(96,619,813) (11,700,197 774,668 (107,545,342)
23,401,324 15,986,521

1,569,196,372

1,544,248,772
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The Company applies the Accounting standard No. 32 which is issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions of Thailand. The standard allows to
present the valuation of property, plant and equipment at appraisal amount. The Company’s principal property and equipment are stated at appraised value
based on latest appraisal rendered in September 2005 by independent value’s. The net excess of appraised value over cost is shown as “Revaluation
increment in fixed assets - net” under “Shareholders’ Equity” in the balance sheet and the consolidated balance sheet. The revaluation increment in fixed
assets - net is not available for dividend distribution. (see note 19)

The Company applies the allowable cost method. If the Company choose to account for the depreciation for the surplus on fixed asset through the
statement of income (benchmark method by the accounting standard), the net profit for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 would be increased by
amount of Baht 2.42 million and increased by amount of Baht 2.37 million, respectively, and earnings per share would be increased by Baht 0.028 per share
and increased by Baht 0.027 per share, respectively.

Since 1986, the Company entered into an agreement with Chulalongkorn University to lease a plot of land on which its office buildings are situated. Under
the agreement, the Company had to pay a leasehold right of Baht 65.8 million, whereby Baht 2 million was paid on the agreement date. The remaining
amount (presented as a part of long-term debts in the balance sheets and the consolidated balance sheets) is payable in annual installments over the life of
the lease of 30 years commencing in March 1989. In addition, the Company has to transfer all of the constructions thereon to the lessor when the lease
expired in the year 2016.

As at December 31, 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries have the fully depreciation of their existing unable usage machinery and equipment, furniture
and office equipment and vehicle amounted to Baht 50.28 million, Baht 26.44 million and Baht 8.49 million, respectively (Baht 49.42 million, Baht 25.28 million
and Baht 7.08 million, respectively for the Company’s only)

Land building and other property are mortgaged to the bank overdrafts and the bank as security on loans from financial institute.

12. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Baht

Consolidated The Company’s

Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Withholding tax deducted at source 257,866 627,130 - 45
Deposit and guarantee 1,902,536 1,929,517 1,691,286 1,713,267
Land - non operating - 17,610,390 - -
Total 2,160,402 20,167,037 1,691,286 1,713,312
@ allowance for devaluation of land - (17,610,390) - -
Total 2,160,402 2,556,647 1,691,286 1,713,312

As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, a subsidiary company has non operating land of Baht 17.61 million in value, of which Baht 6.15 million was bought
from the Company. The land serves as roads and public utility at the Company’s project development.

Hence, the land is legally owned by the subsidiary but is of no future economic benefit to the subsidiary as normal course of business. This causes the
management consideration to set up the fully impairment of such land at the obtained date of the land in 2006.

13. BANK OVERDRAFTS AND SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Baht

Consolidated The Company’s
Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Bank overdrafts 69,026,586 70,079,216 69,026,586 70,079,216
Short - term loan from financial institution 120,000,000 142,500,000 120,000,000 142,500,000
Total 189,026,586 212,579,216 189,026,586 212,579,216

As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and subsidiaries have overdraft lines with several local banks totaling Baht 144.5 million and Baht 119.5
million, respectively (Baht 142 million and Baht 117 million, respectively for the Company’s only) with interest at minimum overdraft rates. The above bank
overdrafts are collateralized by the Company’s land and are additionally guaranteed by certain shareholders.

As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company has short - term loan credit line from two financial institutions amounting Baht 120 million and Baht
150 million, respectively (carrying interest at the floating rate at 6.37-7.625% per year and 5.75-8.5% per year, respectively) . The above short - term loans
from financial institutions are partially collateralized by the Company’s land.
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14. ADVANCES FROM DIRECTOR
Baht

Consolidated The Company’s

Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of year 40,371,496 16,480,203 40,294,227 16,402,934
Additional loan during the year 8,340,750 36,509,658 8,340,750 36,509,658
Deduction from payment during the year (32,027,205) (12,618,365) (32,027,205) (12,618,365)
Balance, end of year 16,685,041 40,371,496 16,607,772 40,294,227
Advances from directors have no interest charge and due at call.
15. SHORT - TERM LOANS FROM OTHERS
Baht
Consolidated The Company’s
Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Balance, beginning of periods 10,000,000 50,000,000 10,000,000 50,000,000
Additional loan during the periods - 15,000,000 - 15,000,000
Deduction from payment during the periods - (65,000,000) - (565,000,000)
Balance, end of periods 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company has promissory notes with other person carrying interest at the rate of 8% per year and due at call.

16. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Baht

Consolidated The Company’s
Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Accrued interest expense 850,192 6,601,483 850,192 6,601,483
Deferred income from customers 59,359,720 54,987,348 55,428,239 54,580,008
Accrued expenses 32,261,658 21,062,163 31,865,692 21,030,662
Retention 43,954,462 45,539,407 42,515,456 45,229,328
Advance received : Utilities maintenance fee 76,052,200 85,839,809 75,159,760 85,673,489
Others 37,445,374 34,447,603 31,961,855 34,160,361
Total 249,923,606 248,477,813 237,781,194 247,275,331
17.LONG - TERM DEBTS
Baht
Consolidated The Company’s
Financial Statements Financial Statements Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Loans from banks 1,080,221,637 876,826,798  1,023,195,237 793,561,398
Restructured loan 423,775,876 656,838,313 423,775,876 656,838,313
Leasehold right, payable in annual Installments up to March 2018 (Note 11) 32,450,000 34,650,000 32,450,000 34,650,000
Total 1,5636,447,513  1,568,315,111 1,479,421,113  1,485,049,711
Less : portion due within one year (342,106,626) (84,825,242)  (342,106,626) (84,825,242)
Net 1,194,340,887  1,483,489,869  1,137,314,487  1,400,224,469
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As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company has long-term loan credit line from several local banks totaling Baht 4,650.66 million and Baht 3,789.80
million, respectively. The above long-term loan are collateralized by the Company’s assets pledged or mortgaged as discussed in Note 7, and personally
guaranteed by certain shareholders. Under certain loan agreements, the Company carried interest on long-term financial institutions at the rate of MLR (5.5-
11.75 % and 7.75-8 % per year, respectively) . The Company has to repay the loans when the payments are made from its customers on the dates which
real estate title deeds are transferred to the customers. However, the Company did not forecast the portion of the long-term loans, which is expected to be
repaid within the next one year for presenting under the current liabilities in the balance sheet as at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Restructured loans are as follows :

Baht
Consolidated Financial Statements and
The Company’s Financial Statements Only
As at December As at December Interest Rate Conditions
31, 2007 31, 2006
Local bank 47,290,370 117,498,312 MLR Repayment according to sales.
Local bank 325,826,870 379,317,691 MLR Repayment according to sales.
Local bank 35,673,732 59,345,769 Year 1-3 Rate 5% Repayment according to sales.
Year 4 onwards MLR ~ The company shall repay the loan within April, 2009.

Financial institution 14,984,904 39,612,123 Jan. - May., 7.5% During a five year period up to June, 2007.

Since Jun. onwards, 9% (Since June 2007, extend period up to June, 2008)
Financial institution - 61,164,418 MLR During a five year period up to December, 2007.
423,775,876 656,838,313

Loans as per said debt restructuring agreements were personally guaranteed by certain directors and collateralized by parts of the Company’s assets
pledged or mortgaged as discussed in Note 7 and 11.
Under the terms of the agreements, the Company shall comply with the conditions of agreements.

18. HIRE-PURCHASE CONTRACT PAYABLE - NET
Hire-purchase contract payable consist of :
Baht

Consolidated financial statements The company’s financial
statement only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
Hire-purchase contract payable 1,122,615 1,470,506 1,122,615 1,470,506
Less Portion due within one year net of deferred interest (632,894) (1,092,917) (632,894) (1,092,917)
489,721 377,589 489,721 377,589

The right on the assets under hire-purchase agreements will be transferred to the company when final installment is paid.

19. REVALUATION SURPLUS - NET

Since December 1999, the Company changed its method of valuation of land, land improvements, buildings and machinery and equipment from cost
method to the revaluation method based on value appraised by a firm of independent appraiser. (see note 11)

- land-golf course and club house and land-buildings and structures and golf course, the value used the “market approach” method.

- In appraisal of club house and buildings and structures, the value used the “depreciated replacement cost” method

- Leasehold right, building and improvement on land leased, the value used the “Income Approach” method.

The surplus resulting from revaluation of land-golf course and club house land-buildings and structures golf course club house buildings and structures and
building and improvement land leased, based on the latest appraisal by independent values in September 2005, was shown under the caption of
“Shareholders’ Equity” in the balance sheet. The renewal on revaluation of such assets will be arranged subject to every three year.

78 . 2001

Arsmial Report

[Swoalsn 2550




Transactions of revaluation surplus are as follows :

Baht
Consolidated Financial Statements and
The Company’s Financial Statements Only

Balance per Additions Deduction Balance per

Book at Book at

December December

31, 2006 31, 2007

Revaluation surplus (under) : -

Land 716,837,273 - - 716,837,273
Golf course (67,680,945) - 3,184,986 (64,495,959)
Club house (37,228,147) - 2,659,153 (34,568,994)
Total 611,928,181 - 5,844,139 617,772,320
Leasehold right 8,304,917 - (677,952) 7,626,965
Building and improvement land leased 7,176,198 - (585,812) 6,590,386
Total 15,481,115 - (1,263,764) 14,217,351
Land 35,774,346 - - 35,774,346
Building and structures 7,359,875 - (2,157,875) 5,202,000
Total 43,134,221 - (2,157,875) 40,976,346
Grand total 670,543,517 - 2,422,500 672,966,017

The “Revaluation Surplus™ is not available for dividend distribution.

20. LEGAL RESERVE

Under the provision of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E.2535, the Company is requires to appropriate at least 5% of its annual net income after
deduction of the deficit brought forward (if any) as reserve fund until the reserve reaches 10% of the authorized share capital.

The reserve has already reached 10% of the authorized share capital.

21. DIVIDEND

At ordinary meeting of shareholder’s No.1/2007 held on April 26, 2007, the shareholders passed the resolution as follow :

Approved the dividend payment for the operation from January 1 to December 31, 2006, by the share register closing on April 5, 2007 at 12.00 o’clock.
The rate of dividend is at Baht 0.14 per share, to be paid to existing shareholders of 866,684,157 shares, totaling Baht 121,335,781.98. Dividend payment will
be paid to shareholders on Friday, May 25, 2007.

At ordinary meeting of shareholder’s No.1/2006 held on April 27, 2006, the shareholders passed the resolution as follow :

Approved the dividend payment for the operation from January 1 to December 31, 2005, by the share register closing on April 7, 2006 at 12.00 o’clock.
The rate of dividend is at Baht 0.20 per share, to be paid to existing shareholders of 866,684,157 shares, totaling Baht 173,336,831.40. Dividend payment will
be paid to shareholders on Friday, May 26, 2006.

22. CORPORATE INCOME TAX

The Company computed corporate income tax to the revenue and expense recognition in accordance with the Revenue Code and the Revenue
Department principles re : Por. 61/2539 regarding computing of net profit and net income for real estate business, which differs from generally accepted
accounting principle adopted in some cases, such as recognition of revenue and cost of sales, etc.

Policies : - Revenue Department principles The Company’s Accounting policies

Revenue from sales and cost of sales - Recognizing revenue based on due installment (Por.61/2539) Recognizing revenue based on percentage
- Recognizing revenue based on due installment with exemption  of completion method
granted from debt restructuring (Royal decree (issue 433)
B.E.2548
- Revenue from sales of which appraisal price is higher than
selling price
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Baht
Consolidated financial The company’s financial
statements statement only
As at December 31, 2007 As at December 31, 2007
Net profit before income tax per book 498,640,864 473,838,481
@ . Sales revenue : Por. 61/2539 2,337,764 371,136
Sales revenue of which appraisal price exceeds selling price 27,546,850 27,546,850
Add back expense 4,419,975 34,304,589 3,983,945 31,901,931
@ . deductible expense (9,634,790) (9,611,301)
Net profit before income tax per tax 523,310,663 496,129,111
@ . Corporate income tax at the rate of 30% (156,993,198) (148,838,733)
Net profit after income tax per tax 366,317,465 347,290,378

23. GAIN ON DEBT RESTRUCTURING AGREEMENTS
a) Since the third quarter of 2002, the Company signed a debt restructuring agreement with a creditor for a loan transferred from closed financial
institution. Said contract, signed on July 18, 2002. The Company complied to the agreement, for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
amounting to Baht 0.31 million and Baht 2.30 million, respectively.
b) In the first quarter of 2006, the Company has fulfilled a debt restructuring agreement signed on October 5, 2001. Hence the Company has net gain
from debt forgiveness totaling Baht 25.51 million.
c) In the fourth quarter of 2007, the Company has fulfilled a debt restructuring agreement signed on December 26, 2002. Hence the Company has net
gain from debt forgiveness totaling Baht 41.44 million.
The items on (a) (b) and (c) were presented as part of “Extraordinary Item” in the statement of income for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
amounting to Baht 41.44 million and Baht 27.81 million, respectively.

24. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
As at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and its subsidiaries did not speculate in or engage in the trading of any derivative financial instruments.
Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk arises from the problem in raising adequate funds in time to meet commitments as indicated in the financial statement. Based on the
assessment of the company and its subsidiaries’ current financial position and results of operations and their forecasted financial information, the
Company and its subsidiaries are not facing liquidity risk.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparts are unable or unwilling to meet a commitment that they entered into with the company and/or
subsidiaries. This risk is controlled by several method such as the application of credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures, selling on the condition
of having asset and personal guarantee on each contract with a client, and transferring the credit risk directly to a financial institute. As revealed on the
Company and its subsidiaries’s balance sheet and the Company’s balance sheet, the Company and its subsidiaries are not encountering the credit risk.

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company and subsidiaries’ operations and
their cash flows. The Company’s and subsidiaries’ exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to their deposits with banks and loans. However,
deposits with banks and loans carry floating interest rates, and the Company and subsidiaries therefore do not use derivative financial instruments to
hedge such risk.

Foreign Currency Risk
The Company and its subsidiaries is not exposed to the foreign currency risk because there is not any engagement in the foreign currency.

Fair value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is defined as the amount that could be exchanged in a current transaction between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices, discounted cash flow models or net asset values as appropriate.

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial assets and liabilities :

Cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and payable, and bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions - the carrying values
approximate their fair values due to relatively short - term maturity of these financial instruments.

Investments in non-marketable securities - a reasonable estimate of fair value, which has been calculated based on the underlying net asset base for
such investments, approximated their carrying value stated in the consolidated balance sheets and the Company’s balance sheets.

Long-term loans carrying a floating rate which is considered to be market rate - the carrying value approximates their fair value.
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25. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income for the period by the weighted average number of ordinary shares issued and paid-up

during the period.

Baht

Shares

Baht per share

Net income (loss)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares Earning (loss) per share

For the year

For the year

For the year

For the year For the year For the year

ended ended ended ended ended ended
December December December December December December
31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006 31, 2007 31, 2006
(Restated) (Restated)
Consolidated financial statements
Basic earning per share
Number of ordinary shares 866,684,157 866,684,157
Income before extraordinary activities 290,161,884 381,137,168 0.33 0.44
Extraordinary item 41,442,935 27,811,233 0.05 0.03
Net income 331,604,819 408,948,401 0.38 0.47
The company’s financial statement only
Basic earning per share
Number of ordinary shares 866,684,157 866,684,157
Income before extraordinary activities 283,556,813 319,687,700 0.33 0.37
Extraordinary item 41,442,935 27,811,233 0.05 0.03
Net income 324,999,748 347,498,933 0.38 0.40

26. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
As at December 31, 2007

a)

b)

of Baht 14.25 million.

27. SEGMENTATION OF BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business segment information of the Company and its subsidiaries is presented as follows : -

The Company was contingently liable to banks for bank guarantees issued in favor of some government agencies totaling Baht 237.13 million.
The Company had guaranteed the long-term loan of a subsidiary company amounting of Baht 192 million and an associated company in the amount

For the year ended December 31, 2007 (Baht)

Real Rental and car Golf Total Elimination Consolidated
estate park service course DR. CR.
Sales 1,918,501,401 - - 1,918,501,401 - - 1,918,501,401
Rental and car park service income - 15,212,656 - 15,212,656 (32,400) - 15,180,256
Golf business income - - 52,162,753 52,162,753 - - 52,162,753
Total sales and service income 1,918,501,401 15,212,656 52,162,753 1,985,876,810 1,985,844,410
Gross Profit 714,988,591 11,069,013 16,548,099 742,605,703 745,403,067
Other income 45,547,534 (854,680) 237,144 44,929,998
Share of profits (loss) from investments,
using the equity method 11,637,789 (17,841,445) N (6,203,656)
Selling and administrative expenses 317,201,729 - - 317,201,729
Interest expenses 19,023,443 - - 19,023,443
Minority interest in net loss (income)
of subsidiaries - - 749,155 (749,155)
Income tax expenses 156,993,198 - - 156,993,198
Extraordinary item - Gain on debt restructuring 41,442,935 - - 41,442,935
Net income (loss) 348,015,591 331,604,819

As at December 31, 2007
Property and equipment-net
Other assets

Total assets

165,714,702

60,833,337 1,327,706,665 1,544,254,704
5,5641,372,530
7,085,627,234

1,544,254,704
5,641,372,5630
7,085,627,234

2000 ‘AW[ Report

Sl 2550

Fomtu 81



For the year ended December 31, 2006 (Baht)

Real Rental and car Golf Total Elimination Consolidated
estate park service course DR. CR.

Sales 1,868,059,045 - - 1,868,059,045 (3,252,668) - 1,864,806,377
Rental and car park service income - 16,349,018 - 16,349,018 (32,400) - 16,316,618
Golf business income - - 46,120,319 46,120,319 - - 46,120,319

Total sales and service income 1,868,059,045 16,349,018 46,120,319 1,930,528,382 1,927,243,314
Gross Profit 768,264,800 12,205,375 12,370,158 792,840,333 789,555,265
Other income 55,681,315 (16,682,458) - 38,898,857
Share of profits (loss) from investments,

using the equity method 30,239,609 - 23,507,541 53,747,150
Selling and administrative expenses 334,704,763 - (3,965,7569) 330,739,004
Interest expenses 27,530,389 - - 27,530,389
Income tax expenses 142,900,068 - - 142,900,068
Minority interest in net loss (income)

of subsidiaries - (237,144) 342,501 105,357
Extraordinary item = Gain on debt

restructuring 27,811,233 - - 27,811,233
Net income (loss) 401,337,270 408,948,401
As at December 31, 2006

Property and equipment-net 167,985,500 66,240,744 1,334,972,370 1,569,198,614 1,569,198,614

Other assets

Total assets

5,466,736,018
7,035,934,632

5,466,736,018
7,035,934,632

28. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY/ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Since the first quarter of 2007, the Company has changed the Accounting for investments in subsidiaries and associates presented in the Company’s
financial statements under the cost method rather than the equity method in accordance with Federation of Accounting Professions issued Notification No. 26/
2549 (Amendment No.1) and No. 32/2549 regarding Accounting Standard No.44 “Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting for Investments in
Subsidiaries” and Accounting Standard No.45 “Accounting for Investments in Associated Companies”.

The Company’s financial statements for the second quarter of 2006 were restated according to this accounting change for comparative purpose. The
effect of the change to the Company’s balance sheet as at December 31, 2006, and to the Company’s statement of income for the period of three-months
and nine-months ended September 30, 2006 are as follow : -

Baht

The Company Only

Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2007

Increase in investments in subsidiaries

Decrease in provision of estimated liabilities

Increase in retained earnings

Statements of Income as at December 31,2007

Decrease in share of profit from investments accounted for using equity method

Increase in loss from impairment of investment in subsidiaries companies

Increase in provision of estimated liabilities to a subsidiary

Decrease in earnings per share

7,146,371
(24,197,172)
31,343,541

30,239,608
25,940,000
5,269,860
0.07
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29. Adoption of new accounting standards during the year

The Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued Notification No.9/2550 dated May 2, 2007, No.38/2550 dated September 21, 2007 and No. 62/
2550 dated December 7, 2007 regarding Thai Accounting Standards (TAS), which were announced in the Royal Gazette. The Notifications require mandating of
the new Thai Accounting Standards (Revised 2007) which consist of 13 sets of standards instead of using the cancelled pervious versions.

TAS25 Cash Flow Statements

TAS29 Leases (cancelled TAS 7 Hire-purchase)

TAS31 Inventories

TAS 33 Borrowing Costs

TAS35 Presentation of Financial Statements

TAS 39 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

TAS41 Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 43 Business Combinations

TAS 44 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

TAS 45 Investments in Associates

TAS 46 Interests in Joint Ventures

TAS49 Construction Contracts

TAS51 Intangible Assets

a) The Thai Accounting Standards effective for the current year.

Thai Accounting Standards No. 44 and 45 become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2007.
The Company has changed its accounting policy regarding to investment in subsidiary and associated company in order to comply with the accounting
standard No. 44 and 45 (revised 2007) . (see Note No. 28)

Thai Accounting Standards No. 46 are not relevant to the Company’s business.

b) Thai Accounting Standards that are not effective for the current year but will become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years beginning
on or after January 1, 2008. The management has assessed the effect of these revised accounting standards and classified them subject to their
material impact level to the Company’s financial statement as follows :

Revised Thai Accounting Standards that have insignificant impact to the Company’s financial statement are the Thai Accounting Standards
No. 25, 29, 31, 33, 35, 39, 41, 43, 49 and 51. The management believes that these revised accounting standards will not have significant impact
to the Company’s financial statement.

When TAS 43 : Business Combinations becomes effective from January 1, 2008, the effect of this accounting standard requires the
Company to stop recognizing positive goodwill as amortization expense, but to have an impairment review at the end of each accounting period
instead. Therefore, the Company has to stop amortizing positive goodwill in an associated company as an expense in accordance with the policy
No. 4.7 and to consider impairment loss instead. In each year, the amortization of positive goodwill amounted to Baht 873,042. As at December
31, 2007, the ending positive goodwill-net as shown under “Investment in associate” is Baht 8,730,420.

30. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved by the Company’s directors on February 25, 2008.
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